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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

£800m in 2023
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Energy generation

Our renewable energy

assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes
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Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving Is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year
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Number of loans

Cver the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
n the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predommantly across
the UK
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Directors Report’
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1. Energy
Approsmatively 20% of the Gioups ret assefs

COMPIReE energy aensraling assets such a- =0l

o

energy stesand wind ranrs These gosets providd
lorg term revenue streams, tsuch e vaue can
ahll be ~pactes by changes 10 oric ng ard deriand
o energy st s mentionally divers fied 40008 3

range of lechnolecgies too o mutigate aganst iess

favourakle cfcoaseet cuase and

maibions g SR
contnbute towands steady, predictable chare price

Qrosth

Ve exnanded owrosclar portfclio wathh further
additions in Jestec, which spedal 308 10 developimg
commercia soar ronticp sites im the UK These snes
are carrernily under constiuction. and wo cxpect 1o
retain and  operate then cnce complets The
constaction of Guardbndqe, our wnd farm on
Foland, tencains or trachk ang o sudiget, ang o

e anectIlio sart genarating electnicaty by Becomber

CO73 Dulacca wWoed  Farm, 2ur argescale

CONSITAZUGN proect e Western Australa dlated

generatig =lectoty alter year end  and  was
soibieniently e dhn Dctoner 2024 A the neqimnig
of the francal year i July 2022, we alsc comuoleted
the constracton and sale of Darlinatan Port Sclar
Farm, cne of fae laroect soarn sites 0 Austral-a with a

Capacty o ASAMW

Cur successful and well-estaslsned bomass arvson
contirues o perfor well delvenng stab e retarna
srce acquisitior in 2015 We gdded a noew st at
Snettertan in Fast Argla in Apnl 2027, which has
perfarmed well since acquisticn Though  suffered
soeme months of operational cowntime. followiig &
gearbox fanlt the msurance clam for eplacement
parts ard loss of revenue was cettled Tl

Constructicn at our Waste to Dnergy  faality
Aveehre has progressan as planned, witk cormpletion
cxpoced  n 20250 The  faalty  has beer 0
de-v-elopment foor foar years and wall be Capable of
processing over 185 00 lonnes per arnu of on

rec_\u(,;labtcz- houscheld  commercial and maostnal

veaste whichk would olbhary, se e sent tooandhl o
cxportad This w
eeCTic y enough to power SOCCTG hmes, anct of

I generate 17 M of fove carbon

will e the first large-scale, cubsioy -free wvaste to

credgy oroject noviestern Seotiand
Cur 26 resstve power siles Pave continued  to

p%‘,lf(‘:!’ﬁ“ ahwan of exgectanons  dae 0 lowy

SULraton o wnd gcsels aver e winler

[\J L

L’sz’.’ recultirg e demana for o addinonal
generaton 1o dalancs the o

2. Lending

Cur property lengng busmess corunues o booa
substanma, part of the Srouap, representing around
152 of the Group's ret assets, compnang short and
rcdium-tern cecured loans O expenenced property
vrofessionals . Our average [osn ook constituted

Cvr 224 loans this vear to horrcw e ss in tne UK

st lgans aic amten at conservat ve loarn 10 valuc
ULTYT levels thelow 70%) 10 protect against a fall n
property nrces At the end of the penod, the sverage
LT for the loa

this year has romicorces the importance of ihs

ook weas 00%  The turbulent mareet

lrategy, vehich has served e Groap well over 13153

year history WWe are matwalle eang a Caubious

approach vehen assess ng ney 0rding oppartunines

corsidenng the changma eccrnomic ounuok

Spece ncephion i A0, the Group has lent L2480
of property loars and has had a sbong record of
rECOVCHrg TS Capital However the abwupt increase ir
iNterest ~ates 1y the current year has mage 1 omore
difficult for some boncwers 1o refinarce af the end of
thor loan ter~ Ths has conmbued 1o oa smal
INCrease In provisicns and, at year end, we recorded 3

provision of D30~ agamst wne commardial 12an

Mhouwah we  acknowledac  this provison feels
nateworthy, for context b amounts . atotnd 1% of

the Group's net assets and 15 an oulier compared 1o

cut track record T doos however setve  to

emphasies the imoortance of cur exnenence anc

approach e sectorn ndudnmyg disashred due
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Coming .car

3. Fibre
[ Marcn
filzie
Rhite tG e premise
Ficre, Swasn Fion
ey

wC SuTCessfuly conschaated our recional
o

Businesses — Jurassic

readbard bosnesses merqing Sdr four
SR
e Giganet and Al Fonis Direinto a
Tradmg Limmired FFTL

Given vader mearket corsol daton ang opportun tizs

broasiness, Fern Tl

It the market it has nade coonomeC sense

Ly

together these separate busimesses now rather than

later AL part of this, post vear end, wo unoertonk &

St UCTLnng exeraise 1o realse

sone cperating

efnciencies, moiuding s reducton ir TETLS overal,

adcourt

Sital m
yootks

Home

s continaed to invest
tltrafast TTTP broadbang nery
Thie geoagraphue foou
Z the South and Soutn

Countes,
Yorkshire and the Midlands, howeever we also orovide

I the yoar
ERTATISINAa Our

< cb o netvecrks s the

fest of cngland,

onneclvity 0o Porees and basimesses tareughoa

e UK using reteo ke gvened by other operatars
c lronm residental
<Ft 1o

e fibe versus e

The husimess

s ogenerabng revenr

customers and small busr s ovhio Ben

the supenor connedctiaty off
old copper noteeorks

The divicien has
prohitan bty of

the Grodp,. as we meast into trie mfrastucrune

rtentional arowtt N Sbre

our

resilted oo short-term decregse in

4. Housebuilding

Cdr hcusebuldimg o gs o remams ar reportant
cartof e Croup a spprrsomatel, 84008 net sieets
comprise of Eli,\a Fomes zle 3 the

Uld g Cus ries:

i Foldings L

reurer et b

TG DLISTESE

EBirvig develops mud-market family homies in South

Castcorturite twrs and vl
bicadly in lne with

condmiors suross the indusiry

lages and s petforming

brudget, desole cnallerngma

plan o growe bin

a measured veay, orgarcally ara v a shrategi
acduisitions over g nest five years, & stralegy
sohdified by the acguistion of Milwood Desianer

He b
Sessex and kent s amcbition remans o

mMes choexpandad Blivas footprint o Cast

hames per vear

with
fully open and addimcnal villages ander

fannefora cortnues to expand its poticlic

three ¢ llamges

construchion o Chertsey and  Staplefora inear
Camordga), due to open in 2024 ana 2025

T

the cpparturmies or

oxCitea by
with tg
aid Th

Saswell Underviay

resnectiely
vth o nthis sector,
n Dorking
these vllage

= arc «

are o further sites acqured

i

ard Fast Grins e des.gr work for

Inflation and Interest rates

HV Treguary forecasts that nflation s

Bank of snglanc

sLipass thoe a5 laraet .

relatively shart penod of hagh mflat on such as

aoes nol tord to have a matenal nmpact o Groun
apctationg For exampsle noow 2oerqy dres or, e
aUs of our renewable energy assety s detzsrnnead

re Cashirloy

By discounting men projedcted fL S Cuer

fie Ule of the respective assots Et'-,-[_’:u:a‘lv “Goplas

yizatsr f the cutlook for long-tetny inflalion were 1o

ncrease che rroact on cur share price shouid be

posltive, as moreas=d crflation well the

InCreane

reverue each operat ng sie would excect 1o make,

shch mcreases thie o value

[rig Vonterest rates s seer a5 a returm o acimal,

ztey The imgact of

“or s ooy penod of ven 1o

TG

s omour Blanes has besn sroacl,

LTI S strucsturea such that it does

nrertionally

it CENE

erpenence sigufoar
MErest rates change Ar inTpartait part CF s s 3
cooc, of takeny ot interer trste protection o the
the

froan

CAartn i

protectnn

Group's enery, av

mterest st o
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resulled 1r our renewables assets [Gans ~onl Ny

wromcur lowe merest costs 4t a rate naed wher
INterest rates were (o
Rising  nterest rates are ralt more closely n o

lendling busmiess and ay suon we conlinus 1o take 4

cauticus aporoacts 1 this sedtor car, and i,
reduce the qumiacr of [oang we werite o alfer the risk
profle of ou loans through reducng [oan 1o waue

L

ratios, Of pausing aclvdy o certar parts o the

ratkel, as appropriate

Current trading and outlook
o, the Groun has contmued o

SINGe e year £
poriorm steadily from an operaloral pespective
and i ine witk our expoctations Gur growth taacts
for the Group over the medium and  long-terr
rermall uncharged, ard we continde o focus on
mantaing a civersiied Busmess thal 15 capatie of

delizenny predictable growth for sharehelders

I ovemibber 2022, the government announced fhe
rtroducter of an klecinaty Genenator Lewy UEGLY
A terporar, measure to Charge oxceplional receipts
on hiuh revenues for Groups generating elertrioty
e Loy s effect from D Jaruary 2025 untit 21
APH

frem rencwable, b omass, ang enetdy oM weaste

parch ane anples o glecinaty genetated
scdtces The Croup weas 7ot regquired to nay FGE

the peucd, howvever we do expect 16 pay this in the

rext financisl vear We had already anucipated the
IMipact on the returns generated from cur eneray

portfclic over the next ive yvears

“Our mix of business areas

ChUr ooy lenoing busimess Continass 1 perfor
strargly with a diverse loan book compniang 224

clocus on shorl-tea weans o

(ars ¢ Hvenage

cutert loan awcrage term s SO omorthsl which
anables us to swaftly adapt te changes mcutlook YWe

consider this 1€ paboaly impertant e the current
econenic Climate

T orecently consoldated reoiondg, Abie Business,
Ferribitne Traomg Limiteg FETL

out ILs retwok to accelerae ful Abre delvery in

sontirLes 1o bl

i
JEL wenne also focusng on sales and marketing
actety seiling fitre products dnectly to customeans
Asircontinues to graw ana buitd cut its infrastructure,
we G0 NG CxpCCIt Lo report an accourting proht i

the comeng three to five financal years

e are pleasod 1o repor that 1 Ooober 2023, the

Sroup

raised A1 froen existing shareholders

tarough an offer 1o sanscnie for rurtner shares The

funds rased will allow the Gronp o grow sigintly
aheac of cars e oortain sectors, howeve we donat
expoct this 1o matenaly, chanage our Dusiness 1mix,
achich wall caninue to evclve Ik orger to continte t
targel nodest growth for shargholders ir the years
ahead

has

developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do
“ern Tradimig Loanted s the parcrt compan.s of neady

A40 subsidianes dogether the "Groups Tre Group

Celales arross fou ey ateas cnergy, 'ending, abre

and houscouldimg wiich incluges retrement lang
Over the past 13 vears we hane bult a carefulsy
dwersified gioup of operating ousinesses that are

sterenr value and

well postioned to deliver lang

oredictaclo growh for cue sharshoders

1. Energy division

e generate powor pramar, from sLstamable
soweces ana sell the energy produced aitnon drectly
to industial consumers O 1o lange niet otk Many
ol cunenewablc enerngy sites guahty 1ar gQowc nient
roertldes, that represent an adaiuonal, oflabicn-
linked, scurce of Income We have als) utused our
SAperise r renewable eneray L construct faalities
for sale of angoing oociatien At year 2nd the Group

had fourtaer siee under constructhion

2. Lending division

ie lend oroa shorl ane mediuri-lem) secined
D&%S W 3 large numbe of property professicnas,
ard our inararg enahble basnesses o bud and

rprove residertial and conimarasl properies

3. Fibre division

Me owen and operate filbre croadband aetworks

toe LI e busld the netveorks

JCOSL LalOUS areas o
and connect thermn to hories sl businesses to

provide cur customers wath ultrafast Abre roanband

4. Housebuilding division
Cur resdentar bouseba ld ng operstion aevelons
sites froem desige stage 1o final corstracton to

snsure the delivery of quallly vworkmanship

Gt retirernent vlages  prowide  Righ goality,

cortermnocrar, ey spaces wth o a0 fnendly

corrmueiny gt the neart of our willagss

Lending
Division

Energy
Division

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

—

Property iending,
development
financing

Fern Trading Limited

Fibre
Division

Housebuilding

Ultrafast fibre
breadband across
the UK

Residential house
building, Retirement
living
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i btk s

operatioasl drecraly and the dverse return profles

The strerqgth o the {roup's strategy i

of these busnesses D lending Basiness provides
Hesibilt,  ana strong relurns ower the shors-terny,
while our erergy Gbee, acusebwld ny and retirement
nang dvizicns offcr azibility and stability o retur s

Dver the [anger terne

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

Filore 26% —

H B Owning and operating assets 85%
BB Lending 15%

Taectrepdt e by valae s representoa T the

Fern's sector
allocation

Thie soale ot cur blhisiness 1s a hey stienglh erabling
Us Fo acou e wargo-scale ostablishes oueancns, as
thy

sc.ecling

well as 1 opporiunity to enter new sertors o
metmal sk to tne whole Groap by
busiresses wilh comprehensive pusiness plans and
This enacles Ls 1o

Cng  Mmanagement tearme

contimue  to drversty o e business wthout

COMPIOnnsng o quasly OF our operations

In Housesuilding 4%
_~— Retrement vilages 4%

— Reserve power 654

.— Sclar 9%

' Lanofil gas ana biomass 14%

" wWind 22%

l

comipar o balange et oot sor Traana Linoited
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Where we operate
We are Sroad thal the bus hiesses

wll iy cnn arong make a posine

St Bulis B sodisty Trom cunerating
cooan energy o the Jroanon o omes
ang e prosasien of Quahty rourernen

trastri e

Sesar sites
Lardhi gas facities

B ormass DO At Statioerg

.
®
g
%\ Yand farme
wd e
= 1]

G ngnstr, o oasy =dae

ng sclar and seond farrsan Astrasa,
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

We are oroud 1o cporale a Group that mskes a b Fibre

poslve conmbalicn 10 s0Cety  acrass the LK, Wirber chs deusor we are boodimma folo ninre

gereratrg  rencsalle  energy, moviding gualiny Docommectraty o hundreds of thousanas of properties

retircimient heerg and now homes, and delivennig I small 1o ns and wliages that do not currently bave

fragghs o broadbard to undercerved areas of the access tonternet connectaaty, ensuerg they are it
Lt Tes s @1gaed 1G ol envirQrimerta, soc al, far reodern syt O e rhing and Communicat nag.

and govemance TELGH Pliu""" et IS dhafted and Doeq orncss, we are bulding a dedicateo lngh-upeed

approved by the Boaid oF Dnectors ficre network for busnesses i Lendon, oviding

Energy the cqital irfrastructure that the oy reeds. and
fe o 229 cporatioral energy siies, |1)ra;:~(,h.¢:mg Doemoving o onstrarts to ensgre the

3069GWN a vear Tnats encLgh enelgy o powe 1 ecoroimy 1I0mans compelitive.

over a nilbor homes Housebuilding

Qi combinator of TEChnomgies arross Solr, WING Our Powsenuldirg aivision scurces over 4% of the

reserve nower bomass ard landhll gas complemetit Dohimber wilised for frames g sustaratle way and

cach otme well heweg the UK o ovectits onergy ristals solar parale ar an sodrce et pumps i all

targets rrospect we of the weather properties, leading theway in this sectorn and !‘\E'I[J\"lg

Doredlice carbor om ssions

The Fern Comrunity Fund s a socal enlerpnsc run

Lry tne Group, which works fo distribute commnmity D Our retrement  wlhages  provide bugh gualy

funds generated from our wand farms, [is year the cortermporaty lving spaccs, with claose o 500

Ferrn Comimunity Turd has commmiter £14m 1o Pomes currertly i placs We have nearly 400 further

loca,  cornmurety  qronps, suppoited 220 local Doyt n vanous stages of developrneni and our

ursversty swudenis trough our Student Schelarchap secured ppeling sites offer potential for another 500

“und, ard provided a winter fuel canady o 740 s units

residents who arc local 1o the Group's Lites . . o e

oA Inendly commrtty s @ key diterartaton for oue

Lending Poretpernent vikages, which s why aur develonrents

The 191 mew loans we advarced durng the year ©oprovide contra, tacilines ard a hub of socal sy

have helped to fund the constiuchor of much far auresdents

reeded residental oroperties as well as cocrmmerciat

wopersy Greal ng valeable new emipioyment
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Our strategy in focus

Cur businesses

Energy

Through cur energy dsion, the Grop
CLpply .
I35 constructiryg renev.able

A Tats |

TEEACS enerdy sires whicn andeectnty

NG thie neleork, as we

erergy ses for futuare sale O the 2P0 onergy ates

that we con ano coerate, 203 provide renenahle

erergy cortrbuting 1o the Cvoun
i T

S pos:ilon oas are

of the argest prosucers of reneveable energy from

commmerssl scale solar ates ir the UK RFenewable

arergy sites are b pically expecied to generats stabie

profits o rvary L ears, due to lovy opersling Costs

and revenues bemng nkeg toorflator A suoh

oV G and Hperaung thesd cusnesses in attradhive
L the roup becsuze of ther potantal to ol ver

credictable profts over the lono-term

Rore frozem

able energy stes geberate gowe

sustainable sources and el eneng, prodacea either

dinectly 1o aoe mdusiesl consumers o o e

aetwork Many of ournenewasble energy gtes also

qualify for AMCNT IRCGONves W hIch mesns a

potion of the gorerated enerd, benehts from rates

that are locked in for a cocabed penod, once &

qualifying =te 15 operstanal &0d accroditanion aas

osen granted Tris Nas requced scme of the rmnadc

of the volaulte n lora-ter s encrgy prce forecasts

A Ny cted cult i the T do not gualily for the

sarme Fistonc govermmont INCantves, we are sediny

more interastn the market {or sites ke the ones we

ovent and operate
Crning &

Db ‘itra:

el "_\fper'g':l\ﬁil EF'V‘:U,]\“ SIECS 18 3

and cuntntly rakes Lp aBpRros Mately

S oftbe Groums ner assete This part of the S

Did you know?

arect

fas gererated

and o bt ¢

Jireturns this v e3 o

Aually thas the Lotemal to orovude

w-terr Ths comb

staple returme Ceet the At

I key ool shrale > balanse sk oard et
actous e ratge of Groug actenes ho generate

targotl oredictalile sotur s tor chareholders

“Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Bue o e High-gusliny cnerg, sites that wee owr, wi

areable re secwre lerg-lenn fnarcng from

tairistream batbs ot comoentive 1ates 1o erhance

Ut retomns, wehick level of

1 helps s o delver the

retuns our sharefichders copect

While our renewalre eneryy busiress started ts lite

N the sotar energy secton, the Groop bas huilt
exportise  across other  adiacent ted hinoogies
ncding onshore ward, bicmass anag landill gas.

cporten by resenve poweer parts ohich proyide
Grogn
wolthir ks

ndtong for

t:a:,kw.J,:‘- [ ‘oothe hatonas Grnid The

therefore Lenehts 9om diversificaton

part o of 11s busmess Sine e aeaksr o

energy production Dom one techincieo, cHen result
croduct on

cenefr fror s

N stronge: eleewhere The Group alans

& s secton

UBIns sigrincant

At Lt basiress g spread across 225 citos

teduciig the rek to Groan proftabiity

suffers ar oporational distuction

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

N addt on o our LK

sites

sites, the Growp s developing

CRErSEas, 1M Ursdicions tan e anderstand

el ThEse present an attraclive ppoinniny as ey

bonldd e car sector eaporuse o coantnes at an

carliel stage of renewable developmert ornently

i farmns n Ireiand and Fraree and

raclchbionr o under

e Qperate

sodr stec o brance sand farme

construction ni “oltand

[Curing e gcgLired the nghts Ao rultipe

the yedr
commercial reciiop sites through owr cormeroial

roofton sclar developer, Zestec on wh ohowee el

sunid for th

o)

solar pancls o generale eledincily
terants of the buld ng Qur ctes uncer constructian
N Austtala came e trbon this year with Darlington

FPoint, a leige-sca e sclar cte sclo at the start of tho
year, and Dulacca Wind Farm achievirg comneeniia,
year  etnd o and

’ 2025

c;:wzz-ratn:m shorfly  after ey

subseguenty soldin Cotabor

Lending
Lend.ng cormmiugs to e a s
ded the

G opar of Sur business
3 orohtable and
Ths
well-established pairt of the Groun mamly arsats of
lerdinn, prov des

fnancing 1o

atd has prow Group with

cash o gonerative soctor over Ine past 13 years

short-terim
= ty’
sork g bndging

property HINEN

experenced  professional orop

aevelopers, buy-to let andlords

fimance. are deseloprrent financmc, whicn orosedes

shicrs- and meoierm-term fimancng Lo cempanics,

A ko

t‘f‘l “ht s

busness hat e hiave cunt up

of thic scale of the Group ano of the

rothis sector s Ladr

ity o rntrgate rsk throuab havieg s larse ruimiet

ol loans spreas across ceatively small Dropedcs

rdividual bBorrowers proeactely

Imanade

connterparty ks braugh nidenakaea carefiil

GUrOyeer duc riligonce laking sec.

fire:

ity Ot assits

tpcaly o g charge basis and martainmy
el

edfonm as expected and these measures help o

conservatyse loar o value tatios Nol all loars

nin s thie msact of ‘:eff('ll'f"h-iﬂf."@ S5UES CNoan

mdiv dual lzan Tnis s furtaer mebigsted thrcugh the
value that we lend to ndradual beorrower s, relalive t0
our total lcan book, which

5 osoread on dwetage

actoss 2 loats,

Fibre

Cidr Bhre arasioninc'udes foor st fL'JI\ Areas — hbre

te: he premuze TP TE L enterprise finre, scftwace

and molble

FTTE business
for corrnrvrntes i the LK

[rcugh aur we gre Guiding new

physical Thre neteorse

arnd hawe compieted new Hbre infrast-ucture N
urderserved parts of [evon, Sumerset Dorset,

worcestersiire vorkshune

Furicdred

W lhshnee,
and the Home
theasards of propertics

Harrmpshire,

ourties spantiig 15 of

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Burding a ngw netvenrk nvobees connectng largs § The UK remrans benind cther furcgearn nauons

data centros ard elophore exchanges o tre LR 5 sbeno it cornes o bauscholds accessig Tive, and
[t

CORPEr anres T30 ere Sl the Prst Folf of the @ pasar n bongng uitiafast  connectiety Lo

vt horees ara pas nesses eftestreely replacmng the 10 o FTTE Business is now pos fioned to e a key

200 century o date Lo o Seaien and Luganet d s ound the LK
have cperated 3 corbmany integrates model wrnee .
P ’ 2 DoThrough worbess, we are bulding an ertercrse

they oower the hive  alorngadde the and Cuslormer

. rewvork 1 Lanacn 1 siupply DUSINCSs to-Dusiness
celafionsbipn 49 the internet sorce pronger 1Sk

3 2Lr e TR e s TR L sl

folow the wholesawe strateg, of AlPors Fine

PR enterprse Cormectinany to bisiness

SR e merger o ‘ ‘ -

- = cuslommers vorless has rstalled ower SOCKE o
. ¢obwte optic cables o Lorden snce 2020 sno has
DG tne e nfractiadtire and onhoardg

Ot e ast year aunching ts prodacts 16 arge

multiple iSes We wall contnue 1o develop our Gwen o .
‘ businesses, including matket leadirg i0GHps and

ISP serace and tand Cuckocl which vall sl v
‘ POILDGhEs prodocts
conpnectivity ar ol consolidated neteeos 1o end
customers alongside other 15Ps an increasingly 0 WLE resclutonaty <oftware ouginess  Vinh, e

competitive matket 3 whalessle shratedgy noteases | Bunding the orchestraticn systoms that the next

=}

the SRROtIE, [0 aenerate everde trom the 2 dencrathion of fbhre moadonand romipaies ne

naEtwoll s mallice connterpartes can sell scooss to |1 ther networks effcienitly I dong se they arc

itorather than cust one 1SP tas per the worticall, |oPOM SUPBOrung it S e TTR Desiness i ac ey ing

nzegralea modell Tos ostaleque goals and slka eranhrg caemal
cuslomers 1o elminate legac, constrants wath

The tnerger of the FTTF compames 1ok piace m

JUTOIOIMIOUS ety ana vtk flow

March owitn the fna. three montns of the coar
y Tomianage VICE

It

forased an Dongag e operatians e four

companies rle oro noreasta =ffic onces ang P RODIE s Cun newest area of strategic develooiment

sear, Vit Diaral cxpanded nto the

econonues of Scale  Scparately, tne comparies Durng the

schewed a great deal each bunldiry Iocal netoorks,

Mchile netvyork market

cnboardng custeners acd delivenng cotstandirg Network sgareoator CRIVNAT

£

castomer servce [ benchty of bangng them o leurch arn pmovati e molxle patior to busness

rogether and launching a srge whciesale o'ler ris and Consumer faong companies 10 coerate ner
e B “ i S5dIEe ) -

Motie v rrual Netwotk Goeratons in the LK

Ot

across thon ref oo waill create greater opportary,

for the busimeis ana pofential custorers 1 fLfare
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

Our resdertal bolding busimess, Elaa s a fuli-

setuice  hiousebolder,  which acquegs lane ara

deveinps sl rom design stages 1o Tnal constrac tan
te enisurc the delvery Of qualty weorkranstun Elivia

sttives o weliver high gaality ard  design-lea

Sipirat cmal omcs. Comprang o v of

a1

Llivia 15 headauarteres rear

markel and affordacle bomes aper 25 sIles

under construrtonr

Beacorsfcld wth 2 gecgraphical footprnt n

Bucktyhamshire, Bersshine Hampskbne, Suirey ana

est Susiex oanuary 2023 e acotired Millveood
grer Flomes wineh has allowved evpansion inta
East

complemaning Flivia s exsung 1o atcas

the adjgcent regions of kKent ana SUILSER,

As part OF ol housernaldimy g e Caroun

ST

cperates e e retreciert vy sector O

Rangotord  oans and

retrernart v ng bus ness,

cperates three refirement Waltsbare, North

Yorcrre and  Gloucesterchine, s “ontently

constrnctrg te o sites for foture oparatnne ano Ras

cocbanged on twed farther sites spresg sorrws the

CoAntry caath tae reent an of developing csc n

thie futurr.
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commerclal, energy sector-related and strategic skilis.

Paul Latham 1 F ..« & - "0

B

Chiot Brecufee of Tt Tl nas nag vanous aenera!

FPaul was previcusl, the

rranadEment ard miemal Consubing reles aces 3 rumbar of sectars ard bnrgs
with v & oweealth cf angustry and Husinoss expersnce mcludimg bulams key
elerments of e ahastiucture for Capital Ors Bank Furcpe: plo as i gree from

o

3 ostart-up business 1o a company vath: 2000 crrployees Pa has worked at

CAOpUs nrestients since 2005

= Keith Willey :1 - 10 Ty

soate professor of strategy and eatreprengurshp at Londor

Keith 1y an auws

Dresiness Schoo! e atse helds varous nen execative direclorsiips and 2ovisory
roles at hgh groweth ard muore matie companias In s role &< non-exccitive

Chzirmar e cesponsible for the effective cperaton of the Roard, a5 wel

& indepcrdent commercal

dovarmance He bungs Lo the Fern busine
crperence gaved fom s tene n acadernig, proate equity investmert

CONsUtNG and vanous hands-on Goerational rolee

Peter Barlow I+ .. 0 e '

Peler has cver M0 years axpenerce i inte nateal inancirg of mnastincture and enen gy
As A SEOr exeCUTive for International ~eaver, Perer was resnens ble for arranamng vt
SL2bn of progect and comcrate fundng, aswell as banking relationshins and Uessa ,
activities 1he has spert over 20 years wordans mrernananaly for HSBC, Pank of
Arrenca and Nomurg financing acquesitions and graeriala projects 1 the energ;
anid nfrastrucire secios ks combmanon of Beard-level frarang ang onergy

ExPENENCE Tl NLMICrUs orergy sun-sectors and bis slbreurd knowlcdae of all

Ao e

the cectors i wiach Perr operates adas aiumhcant yale 1o ine one

Board as well a5 1t strategy fomratorn ard acpleyment

Sarah Grant ' -

15, she has a particular foo,

B ernoers
s thie Ovrople In.e

faguoreriitg L

OUNTE Erd expbine e Sarart’s Judce

s Ot

(=TT T

Cous 30 Fermvedt

e pest e rebiclas s She bas seer 2N ces

e sty

Aranco dnector 8ottt cuklc ano phoae apamed e talts ce o
¢ b s

VaterhoULE T TNy e ErCoEnTy 2 TRt riean

SO oabtscares fend

Tt Tn g

B

e Mo aledan o e Board at s s5an Lngersranding

and [ond-term Sporaban of

Lt

Arannial ared ac

sfdymarmic rechrclog s busiresces ga nes Por g eaed L
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Prinicipat risks

Maniagermet dentify, ass and manage nsks 1 The pancpacrsks that the Croap dre saposes 10 e

azsocaled wrh e Groue s businesss obyectives and o desorbed betow, along vath tne mibigating actions

arse frormn externs souces  thone Lake 1o reduco the potent al rpact of the ek

Hshuch are inherenss coramercal nsiks 1nthe marked, alse inciude our ascessrment of wehelhor the

and fiem operat onal nsks contamad  wdlmin the 1 ckehood of e palk Fas narea

gysterms  and  processes  enplosed weittenn the B orerrames the same
vusiness  Overalt rsk exposure s managed across
e Sroup thiouan the dversficzucn of activines

coth by sector ard gecgraphy

Energy Division

Risk Mltlgatlons Change

Market risk:
e erery
sign fieams e
5 sk trat fo

R I B P

lhgai

yath he gaverrenions g ths Jfce 07 e s

sronmert Fiactr ity Warkers o 73RGEM Ve o Tinpute toan maostey vice

:r'l-;ir»:«as&.'i T RO Oy ARSI S ST fLtUTe re U AL PO e S ONSTgE

CLCTUrnCIm subs g es .

Operational risk: o tlreeadictabiline o e
Leye o of energy oooduse e siFcation cfteohnalss
wer thar snhCialo = Reaular servicimg of a3 e
san-rptmal weather e ket o oowe condrce ano fmmmw;me < thataﬂ_e‘:
or perfonraice ssues wath sreurava'able for alo rod

egu-p et which may et on

< ;r mrgﬂt Lnplantes

hgar

1O sl

aliladts

Fmanaal risk: o Banagerrert Antarss orl, a sral poruon of the o

Ty Eree o) ard revenues arz expocted to b denesd o

-

e nroceecs ‘fr, nthe g

gererated o

CITEN EHEC
s fareigr exchan

Construction risk: « Tre Group enters Meed ;~r.r-

Comsvuchicr of

pousr ste P orredur

arhicipats: .
Avalahdin g o mereaned SO Ty

it als
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division e ‘

T

Risk Mitigations Change

e T S 4 A e T R S R S

Market risk:

ales

FOLIMNG

ol

SO SN A SUrartun s i o ralres COmgettee
B u e B s el
raket -

e a e S00EG0T froanth iy the o o S AN

= e ndoers

RO EREACIE

S ot oty

Caftoudur ar

wicwarly  those rgpresentrd allormative relnne

SErGtoS

Construction risk: o Thie Tazup has cortration sath g roanher of o ferern
o any e deadoat

stcnor ol e g ek EXUIV TR AL T ST S L =P
|

surced  partniets 5 rmanasd

Ltocuremert coriest ath g ter

iongor < os o S0t enne selacnon of O
tan 2nLo o
e Gl Ly wrr e

male: 2.5

X 3
A partoeees 1oonplan iransar and —

> AL 2 3CL ot

SO 2

IO s EIATS I

o T OThETNs

suph Chan g b emns me espois
cur tenrs genealy have <x e ths sto ok af Dl gt

et atealy orohige o 2 stoler techmis

and o

T e stk

At o SReNav et
—
and resrwe O
AT Mo chea e
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Risk Mitigations
Market risk: o Thoe tegrms pro-aci vee MEnage Sl eos b an the
IMAEETD -

o rarkel-ge e 123

B R - - - - P

Croonnforo o hes needon it a

TTCreds NG CHILET A
rafee

alf

woealue T

Lo soop Tty L
M a [ rr.g 1.2 12 -

ot fal e

3y

e LdT

Counterparty risk: o _0EMNG
SCH 3
[z

engire r3mur Che e Of rcoovery anciid enforcement

= rade Tounsuitalle
Crelernarties, MipaTtaG o
2ol 10 recover the loan Gale

. ' aChio™ Lenews s _——
Ll

L2afns Ma

et o crarge bass o

= Tt

el anigeEr e s perte

| Se Lo
Inc'.om landd a3 . 1Eras

Ao o

here ooy are

ST e & W Ensure staget

furtrer ora

sIURE

Wy SO

Housebuilding Division
Risk Mitigations Change

€ e kA T Sy

Market risk: .

et B Y SRR S

YRS RIS S re L SN

t oo d

o iurea e e
Fromigisreesed

RS AEaTe R wiset

e area Morirmal

O socoakaly we ges
expacted revenue bior the a.
N M St relreTment FFRI s use

are sl

[T R AN

villages and honsrmg deve o

Dol by B e Lhanan

coprterert ratel OO

AN NG 2ase

o the purch
Droess eLsiTg N compietior
and revenue totbend teal sed Gy

oA

Construction risk: o ihe G faedd proZe cortrac

T 1or

vhere aoproonate

1 it gl

w2 lal Qo
Talenas ang
atxour:

wath s
are nnzroaly

dabe and cas oonour qseu

oy alowvrance f2rint

et cohier Coroarabde oo

e etract o e Current
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk

[ERER. kst e ik A e vl

Mitigations

Market risk:

S othe T

Srrargevents are Totlined e

latenss

[WETEN

Liquidity risk: A gotaled cash

2UICnT 00 3 Mo
| VAT T IR e e s th

l2ast 3 aLarterly

o The Sroap monts Dank o

i

s tms s sharen vtk e poard

Nafa 32hie

TS T e rrel forer

Pt m

entne the

CE R

gre of paamoant mpertancs

e e e
There s 4 nsk Yot arcdenia o oThe - e

cooreplace Could oeauton g

oo

17"y

Cyber Security risk:

CoccstErs arnd

IR BTNl

[RTNRTES Su Tt B
T ETa
re QLT Ory ST L * cotd CUAtaTEr Qata s cher
- - X T A
A UER il ! Tand seon 1y

erber 200 % and signed o s nebal! by

PS Latham

Do

S0 Cecerrne 2023
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

The Board consider that 1hes have adhered (o the

ceqgurements of section 177 of the Companies Act

= At and fave, mgood tarh, actcd in a

that would be mrest likely o promote the
success of the Group for the benent of its mer-bers

A a wnale thaving reg-ar:! teal stakoholdors anu

matters set oyt e oo ce A= of the Act)
m the deciors laken dunng the year endea

30 June 2073

I the performance cf 1s duty o promote the
success of the Creup, the Board has rogard to a
rieeber of malters, including the likely consequence

Gl any dec sons in Tl*e ony-ter, and listens 7o the

vlews of the Group's key stakebolders to oo ld tus
nd creure it fulty urwde_:rstamds the potental mmpacts
of the deci:ons it ma<es. The Board fulfrs these
ouves partly by delegahon Lo comrilees and the
Boards of zsubsiciary wndertak rgs, whe operate

wolhp a corporate governance framesark acoss the

(roLp

Al ewery Baoard mestig atevie of heaith and safety
across  the  groun brandial  and  ooerational
cerformance. ac well as legal and  regulatory
corpdance, 15 undertaken The Board alse resiew
cther arcas over the course of the hinarcal yoar
ncluding the Croup's busnoss siratogy, Key nisks,
stakeholder-elated matters, diversity and inc.usivily,
cnvircrmental migtters, cnrporate respensibilisy, and
governance, complance and legal matters

Principal decisions

e define principal dec sions taken by the Board ac

those degisions thal are of a strateqic natne and that

¢ osignificant to ary of our key stakehclder groupes
The Roard corador that the folcwing are exaimples
of prncipal decisions it mads n the year enged 30
June 20723

« Lvaluating ane decaing to creale a nowve strategic
area of develcpment by expandng nto the

reobile network Mar<et and cecoming a Maobig

Vit Network Aggregstor UiAVNATY The Board
consacred this opporfurity as well a gied and
complementary to the cousting hore Rroadzana

Cperations, w1 v ould ey B deliver lorg-term

watue
The Croup decded o further @xpand ns lechznn
o the housenuwloing sectorn By zoounng
Milwood Desgner Hoimes, a company  with

siilar of those of Elvia ano the Group

wood s considered aa award- i reg ora
hometlder based o Kent wmich built arourd
100 hemes a year This folloas the ceds on

made 1 May 2022 1o diveraly the roup’s assct

basc and eqtering 1NtG this new settor has Geern
wel, thaught out wthe long Lern growlh m mend
Ihe Board considered M

it @higned withy our objectves W nhake a posbive

e cpportunity and how

contntuicn o the comruity and emaronment,
Dy oulding ew hommes Lo address thie URs

shortage of cropernes,

The Roard decded to conmmence 4 aroup
reorganizalcn wch nyclved merg ng fhe foor
FTTE busmess into ane e busness, Forn bibre
Traomng Limied FETL will focus on teey separate

sttategies,  while workeny closely together (2

wholesale stratogy, ownng the ifre mtrastructure
and crnboarding multiple 1SFs in AlPomts Ribre
Metwaorks ard 14) aevelopirg aur e 15F scrvice
and trand. through Cuc<oo Limted The Eoard
evaluated the posable mpact on stakeholders
ncluding shareholders and ohscrved that tne new

struclure woud not change now the Bosid and

Group engage with sharehcdears or ther view of
the Group, bu woenld be beneficial in provding

rrproved govermnance and overoght OF the sedto

well as enhancing the future prospects

m

as
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Corporate governance

Business strategy

Owar Ps ness stateg, s et Lt onpages 12w 15 21

the  Suateque Repost  Managerent prepsies &

deraled Groug sudger weich e appr ved Iy the

Wa o the

card onan arraa basis and forme the |

Group s rescurce  pannieg Gna depo et

dec sions concerrng  the

Board has regard fist and

decisicns ' rmiakirg
Business plan the
bt aled W ather

foretmoest to s strateqic 120

warticrs Sach as tho areresis of s ERCUs
staker.clders and the long-rernn pnpect of 1ts actions

or e Group s tuture and repatat on

Shareholders
Shareholder el

slder
considerahon wher the Boara s

tions ard generaung sharet

alue 15 & ke
TR alegic decsions Th

v*\,a-wi(:)'w Me Grr,up COMTLAI ates

Coprime mediue by
wAth shareb oders
st dgh the aanusheport and finanacsl stalerments,
wheh aim o peoe de sharebalders wath a0 fall
understanding of e Group s activiies @i itz r2sulls
ehste At

Ths aaformaner s publishod e our v

www . ferntrading.com

Employees
The Croups employess e fundamental o the

overall success of the busimess The Direclors fulfl

cir duty 10 employe CENLEING Overs Gl L

cubsichary Boards

The dirertors of the subsidiar, undontalkndgs nanage

the day 0 day deciscn maung, engagermert and

COrMmdncat ors wth empta;;-eos aned ensurc tnat

arc treated fanl,y ano arswaluea weonrepect

peopie arc breated tanly ana ars walucda v reipect
£l ay.

IR

Denent gnd Zorahicons We Tull--.: realse that

and monsalicd

sees sask 1o be wicrrred

L eeatterss gffectnig the r eoork ardd to Lo osed 0

crobieri-solanag aliec Erog taer S g1235 Ol irmerest

rLmited e

and respoenstint, The AP el o

Cgoon o eimsal e at sl codlsarg se

AL DL D

amm tooectathsh a camats ok Cortlant

rages the Swricrmrate s acc deas

Fresenrl, thig me e fezm Drefr

local lenel and e poblea of oo, ke,

parformance 1 16 Cover g outiut

costs and hicalth anag sale';

Th= health

nCraplace 15 a commal foc

and salcty o 2w cmplavees moine

s fon e Grolpe given

ty Droad onerat onal ausngss The Drectors revies

Fcanhy and satcly teporing & each 20ara meet g o
EULUIT AR

prate policles ana procedurcsd aleon

clace o protect The health ana safeny of o

employecs  and  Cconttactors Whnere e are

LA

iseties, these are followed

Dass, with the Board

powntiae deficonoss or
Jdprand reasled on g tnely
Nay1g Geetsint Gf the actiors taken.

“he Grous ousources activities snd rnsnagenient
of certam operanonal acteities 16 external suppbers
Whiere Ast vinics are cutsowced the Board ersures
that they are rransged by repulable suppliers whio

roct oal the reevant ndustry ord

regulator,

Cemmimants s vl as Treaunyg ey o

Lecled standards are Joumertted noall service

contracts ana adherence 0 theso <

re cortimuslly
Mo

reu,w ey wer oo

soiihy (gt

card throge S AgrEE Ient

opus nvestrments Dymted

Suppliers and customers

The Croup scta i 3 fan manrer wth all supmlers

and customerns and seeks 16 mManta rostro ]L] RIS

icianansiups wath them s e ach eved ItJ; adl

conltacts by rogotated threugh g far ang

dansiarent tonder proc vhrchoncludes aszesang

fae nmpact or the dong o oz eclives of the
Group

aga nst contracts

péyrner! processing 1Tmes

evely S monthis b ensure

saopacrs are nad proopt'y and ths information for

the  compary avarabie o the  www.gov.uk

v bote

enses it arte farly and in 2 hareparens

oS allos

andd

Qe e A SiEputes

oo detants Copterer

THEetrICs 3r s

Ladierstsn

Oh et (LSO ErS ear et
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Corporate governance

The Board consicers Cotopds nvesiaments Lanited
to be 3 key busness partner and suppber wih
cperatiinal

lesponsisity for o the provsien of

ceersghit, Bnancian aarirstrationr ana compariy

scoretanal services

Community and environment

[he  crovieicr and  operaton of  fustainacle

mfrastracture s at the centte of the Group's strateqic
aoals  through ts business activiies thie Group

seeks [0 rmake a podtive contnbaton to the

Comtnunity,  envnGnment  and  ecchamy O
renevablo cnorgy business s hielping the LK mieet
tserewable energy targels our Abre netacrk wil
give pecple Ir rura. comarunities aCeess o nigh

ceed broadband, and cur retrerrort villages create

commanities ot peoplt in ther later years, reducing
the suan on odr health-care serdaces Wo are alsc
Butding ness homes 1o andrezs the UK s shortage of

properties

Business conduct

As Directors our intentien 15 0 behiaye responsitlhy
enstng manageont cperate fae buviress wath
ntognty 309 0 accordance with the migh standards of
corduct ans govornnance expected of a pusiness such
A% ours S irenuorn through o business strategy
iouthned on pages 12 w0 15 510 operate in seciors and

wurlowath other husiresses that share our values

Business ethics and governance
The Board 5 responsible mor eqsairng that the

gonvities of the Cooon and ifs varnus bhusinesses arg

Conducted nicommphance aath the b srd apphicacle

Jowernance  and  regulatcry reairnes, and e

adhcrence with orevaling hest practce for ke
relevant mcdustry Tas mncludes reviewing intenal
contrels, ensunng that there s an appopnate
balance of skills and expernence wopresenied on the

e of affans of the

Board and ersurrg that the Snancal staterments
give 3 true and far vew Gf the st
Crolg further detall can be found e the statement

of dircciors responsibilities on uace S8 Inthe vear (o

30 June 223 no areas ol corcern have been

tlagged ir this egaro

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Beard's policy o emploves, human nghis,
soclal and conmiunty 155Ues, enronment policy
and ant corruption and brbery matters i distiseed
i the Directors’ Report or pagn 58 The Board

Qctwely promcies 3 corporate Julture that o based

on ethical vatues and Behavours
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2 Leceimbe the 10D was estabashe Ly the
Fancial SLEJD\I\U Board VRSB ro cevelupn
recosmendations and encouags Compan es o
tare account of haow they adentty and nenage

TCOD regues companies

related discic

Jimate-related 1ssues The ®

pHOJUCs Climare- WeUTES acress four

ke pillars Governance, strategy Hisg Mamage*‘r'wc—rwt :
ard Metncs & Tagets Tac 1CFD has noted eleven
rey  rewcimimendators actoss these plars that
cnabl-  companies b peyvde informaton to

sharehclders and other stakehiolders

The Greup's aperatons play armportant role n the

JES leng-tonm tranation 1o a net zerd coannty as

rericaabile energy and the development of Iower

carbon atornatives are crmical 1o a move avay from
fossil fucls Capntal deploymient in rercvabic ensrgy
gesets, “LUch as onr 80 grournd mounted sclar § tes,
erable: our binmsss anc shaeboldess to gererate @
ceturs fronm s transhion wnest haurg an
nherently positve mpall on chmate Cnange ana

the crndirorenent
the Beard considons the

be moat 80 sk o i

O the Croups divisions,

ener gy division to ate Change

and corversel, most g 19 Lake asvantage of the
opportamtues presented by a ransit on te 6 ower
the:

ITELes

Boand conwders the

CANDOGN SCCran, 187

clirnate-rolated actoss al cur
fbe and housebuldirg o

NG

mpaa:t !
lerding,

refrenont b

e

haoures seL ot
1o the

A A e s

are manly wath reterencs rroup’s

T Oy

energy subsdiancs

Statement of Compliance
pleased 1o cortrm that ot supparts the

[he Board 15
TCFD's

Sl s

ars and  opjecttes 3na nEs o cCuded

oo Anamoal oo ines e oo e

our ey piliats A
add nn toomit

susta st neks,

stardarde Boasd 5A5B

vhether ard to W

Juidanze onormaro abity,

AS5E5317 W Ral extent, sustamatality

Isslies 1|:'|cud|r'g Thmiate nisks) could ornpact

JEMITMance

Governance
Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

ai Desor be the board's eversight of Cimate-related

nsks and oppartunities

Chimae-retated agks  and  opportunities forrm
part of the Board's stategy A ke, aspect of the

Greup's pusiess modal deterrined by the

Roarc and adbeco to divesional managermen:

Y

teants s to doploy capifzl ineneveable energy

assets to beneit fiom the vader trarstio

DA T CADGn 0Ny

esporsibhle for monitanng chmale

government ol and phiyacal chmate

chanaes o wndonm deplcymont stralos

ard the rmatenality of rsks faced by the Group's

subsidian, Companes The Groun Board mignlors

strateqic rins End  cpportuniiies fnandial
perlctmance. and  ary  acverse  or o positive

revEnLeTs o Dosts thar coula result

5
o climate-clated roks avd cppartunihes

& - e ;

Onan annua basis the Group Bosrg review
and apprewe an ESC Poloy document that

2020, wath the

o Trst zdoptea

latast ve

I Septonte
L2023 T
rewy

& Board

FLIOn a2 0reyCa Hrr

trerefere ersdres that cach OPFALItIn Ly,

angd easting oSS on an on

SOy Habls

adlicres to the Group's ESU ooy

bt Dzconbe maragermren: s role 1r ascocang and

ATEG NC Crrale relatesr sk and cLponurties

Ltacompar, e uanatcn and pags cal ek
and opporuntle s1e Cunsdercs ProughoLt
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the sCgusiien, constructicn ard due dlbgence

process  nght  through e the  on gong

nanagerment  The Scard have rovicwed end

approved 50 cntena spec Ao to the Cronp's
| }

Brsiress that are considered by contmesial and

nanagermsa teanrs mcladnng hose cporating

In the Abre ard houscbulding sectors " he day-

clirnate-

to-day maragerment and assessreant of

reiated  nisks  ana oppoloanities s therefore

uncerta<en by drasonal managarment tearms

and reported to the Board waere nec

CASary
All ot the apove ensures the Board s owersight

nsks and
aslabshed

and manageronl of chmate-reated

cpportunties includes  functons

o provide aood governance over the Group's

chvisions Tns enzhilss the Board ard subsidiary

companiegs to all b aligned on spproach o

climate-related rsks and cpportunties,

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
plarining where such information is material.

i

Descrize the clirmgte-related neks and

opporsLnities the arganisal o has dentfied over

the shory maedium and long-term

Gren the Lroup's long torm experience roity

operating sectors and stronag lnks tots sapplicrs,

particu.ary In the energy and nousebunldirg

sectors, the Croup s wel positioned to overcaome

risks and take atvantage of anportunitics aris ng

tram climate changs Climate-related nsks and

opport unites arc also at the core of the Grous's

strategy and are discassed right the way through

the busimness, from Board le\-'el te the |rwdw..-'|dum

Lbediaty compares vathr tae Group Chimate
rnays a parl

busine

i shaoing the Group's long-tenm
s, stratecy and inancia: planning

[he Group's Glbre dives

o il remian in arovwth

phase for the rext triree o ive years, and

tranaernent leams consider now o manage

errissions srd nsks while achigang this rapid

Filbre has 4 pesniee long-tenm mpadct on

The erirenmient as Gooe the mfrastruciore sn

place and crerating 1E seen as a low carbon

echnoioyy A well-aonitiudtes and encerated

Abste connection facltales & reduction i carbon

ernissicns I the lonc-term due to the potenna

for vorne workima and smart Cities.,

I the Group's housesulding dsion, one

nalor sk s encunng shcet- and I:)ﬂg—tem'm
construcuen processes are managed in e

CAih poter tal exposure w climale nisks, such as
thus ek,
withinn the nouscsuldirg

flooding The Group ams to mihgate

as all develcoments
SECtorn iire
flood
purchiased

ding retirermenst lvingl have techrca

Hew Aascessrrents carr oo out hefore and s

The Crodp 15 alsy subect to regulatory risk
as all homes and developments must satisfy
crivircrimmental  plannirg conditions which

iced to
This
cpoortuty to

may chanage as regulations are introdu

s trancition 1o nel 20ra
walh the
nevond  applicable regulatory
Build
regard It
division to

support the

precents the Group
ge above ard
stancards for energy of of rew
homes and beceme a leader 1 th
usebuilding
g

opportuitics b

fency

is important for the ho

catisty all orvronmental plan conditions

and sesk financially  wvabie

excead rtegulaiarny standards The Group locks to
devclon straiegies arcund progressive adoplion

of f4odern Methods of Construcuon MO

Cuding umiber frarmcs, soiar panels, air source
hear pureps and elect ¢ vehicle chargmng pomts

whers approprniate Where possible, the Group

moves operalicnal assots oo renewable energy
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tanfls and carctuily of ooses suuplers to reduce

the anpact of Cirmatc-related nisks

Tthe ene gy ardasiun, the Grouap s ina cror g

Nt tase advan SOt apportur hes and

romgate neke thar anse from the fransmon o g

ner zerd econcimy Tho el shartten sk

anses fremm compebton as compehilons
K

=roies The Graup's seccessiu

denit.fy gaps as the, WO arploy more capital

LD Tee s abie et
track record nelps tscizo cpportunities deryved

from the need o tackle crate change

rrpacl progecls, Lol as our Waste-to-Frigry o

the expansor into comerrerc al solar e citops

The Grodp also taces nsks honm neeased

varabity e weatner patterns anc polentally
imaore extreme weather aeatmg difhioulty @
acourately Arnancial

fit nget  proauction ang

perfoirmance  The Group constantly assesses
tho nske and cpportunities presented by vanapie
aeather as part of ongomyg due dilgence and

DErtOIMIANCE MAanage ient

~

Crver thig arger term, requlatory changos coula
mpact the Groun and could ead na changes

rogoverrment imcentives for congtrucnng and

nrerating renevaable energy assets Toe Drcaus
cedld e mere exposed o volatle povec nntes
as rencweab.e enerdy beconmes ar mcreasngly

sizeatile proporhon of tolal @ nee

DI el by

the LK market 1o netgate dhie nig, th
erters into shert- and o9 tenm coentracts which
fix the mecme for al or g portion of the onergy
d

ackeo areemcris

T

NI

a=atalecil Dvooa Site LndgeTenT

Lo

0

arc asc n place, Lotk s

Chlgstior Certficat or

bz Rerd canle

scherng Tras algr: ot che Troup's

oroonnmog tD dowclop predtanle long-ter

A% e lecrniologies al ronoveatie e

Aousebuilding sites are develcped and hecome

maote rehalbe, opooriunilies vay arse for me

I
Groap w omtegrate chese as the oo mologes
meature ard become heaper However there g
3 sk that doployiment o roeveer wechrologies
could underperform comMpates (o the DLU2ncss

cascs Whilst represent ng a1 ak, ts exnscted

that the negalive mipact s be mmatenal 1o

the Group's ane e, due o divorsificaton

Desonoe the imoact of cimate-relates ricxks ang

opportamncs on the  craanisauon’s busness,

strateyy and Ainancia, planang

Fnaicial projechors, ine ludng those thal are
utihscdd for hie preparation of the Ananoia
stareenits and included tor Ludost prepaiations
are based on hranaa models Dach model
such 38 contparyy vauations or Busiress plans,
wlll zortam differeat undedymng assompuons on

Koy miputs such 35 powor pHe = curves, Gperating

ana mamterance Loots O future rovonues wen

are alo nmpacted oy trarstionng 0§ lower-
carlbun economy  the most matenal mpact
oo he valuat onoof rencwabie energy assets s
usuzlly, wholesale energy prces and enoanonal
[reesiments

SorlCImante Thie
f

Colopis

Valuahioe Cormrmattes s responsble for
reviesing these assumphicns snd the sens bvities

assocated and s therefore corsidoren as nart of

e vailuatior nrocess

The shoe colld
R IR

MEact ‘mancla relanms

cfthe sl towvards reroahle energy

ssful or negatively

G SListamaty 2 b

Sthie tran FE Cetrome weather such as

Harn

s, flocding o fres 2o

Je

at the roups waindd aad seiar farmz o and

1] atnd

PoLscbuilding wimee mract ny ary oper st

frartenanco wnte offs or roparents

and orost-ternt naogets . Constuctng oo
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™

gesote to the Righest auabty stardard and going

rlocant

adopting MRS wall

above  and b&',-i)l‘-fi e requlatcry

Ctandarcs b, st the

Croups  opcrating P Plendnos o
The

Cautured at pomt o

afl

fLritrer, Croups o PICICCtioms  dre
acquis UZn and models are

itk dive

x'l.\

updaicd rcauiarn .y roficaton ol supzliers

Clals: .ju;r\;»puate levels of mowance ultamed
Tre Crous's bioreass ptantk Clrerate s dive roificd
supply chain of feedstocks and st atlegic stores (o
ensure sufficient tuel storcs, I case of faled ‘uel
wpp\‘-,f from exiteme westher conditinrs there

between b
site and supphors for protection agarst loss of

contractual recodrse abligatiors

revenles

Clhimate-ietated nsks also have an prpait on

Swathin the

accocuntrg estimares and juogentant
AnaEncias statemonts
PeLdes
o e futire o

The Groups balarce shes

3 CeCOMITISSIC NG fire

1on o relating

Ao W2 return ang on o whnrh

tnere arc operationa, biorass, ana sclar

farme 1 ther angmar cordibion This acceuning

eatimate is detenmined o 2 gl ant degre

the tutire dismanthng and resioration ¢ st

w2l as the all of
which el be

andd ravy

tirmmg of fie sismanilenerst,
rmipacted oy phiysical o aniate 1sks
reguited for rectaoration The

mateals =
o [;ar[

Group engages with s th perfary the

assetsment of Costs o be moures, includ rg an

aseessment of futare Clirnate nises
Describe the resierce of the arganication’s

sideratcn different future

ctrategy Lalkang nto ¢

Zlimate scenanos  Including a 2°C o tower

scenaric,

[ Grobp henefits frarm a quicker sransiion 1o a

[Cvret-Carnon econom,, such asin g 2°C cumate

e roeling .o

whilst

pathee ceraturs Morease

toownll belo

tfakmg the sleps to

ent 1o e nsks gssodiaten

3470

TR A S R I IR RG]

v lth SCENEnons cucn as pathnviry,

Jnder a1 50 seenana the wor avell capeniance
a sien cant skt from tradimonal ossl
Woiards e energy Loarc0s 3%

coartties and bosressos atke mplen ent <trang

cerabhonsnen plans o reach net rere Deliver

onhest 3 hitons regures 4 s goilicant ncr ase

mthe pace ot capital depley v ontintc renswaole

rﬁr’ln’:rgu, 3l of which leads o a groweth ot the

Caodp's acyuisiticn ooportunities,

The mamm rsh ‘rom 3 benefczl ransticn 1

renewable energies 15 fromr compclition ana
the powenia. for proe canmbalizaton The
Sroup’s strateqy 1s resilent to this as Lthey focus
o0 heng eaders i the market and seek first-

meve Aaduariages before any e ol pace

ErOSIoN Catn take ptace INCreasing cersna e

Lo ecctrification of maustr s will provide v ast

Celel OpRortunlos tor reneveable assets,

T orising demand supporting the powcr prnces

foar electrie ty, minigating price canribalsatorn

“boo Group's housebuldng sector could also

benehy from sucn a trans tion by facing lovee

costs ononstallabar of solar pancls or heas

pu™os as technologes advance and become

cheapor o access

ncer a 4°C coenano, b s assumaod that tae

transinon oo a lower-carbkon economy nas been
clower and the ncentives 1 constuct and

operale renewabues have nol been fortncoming

Thete 15 also the increased phveical nsk of more
Lhie

operation of renewable ety

ntreductizn
Wiblsr

e GIoURS reve e p()t‘?ﬂt al, this

extreme weather  delay ng

ana this
could mpact the

woud discourage competinon ard the Growp

weollid be veell placed 1w ta-e b oany

that

Atvanians

apporunty aruse  The Groups straseay
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o furtiver resihent as the nnpedictabilty of

wedther s gated fhrougn diversiication of

ecnralogies and lecaben of sites The Group s

e essed detle

srentnio the fitwe, letiamig and

Fonsebhuldng sectors s Just one of the metaoas
Fhe SIoup 1S Using 1o MIMgate possiGls irpacts

of reyirg on 3 poolly supEocrted rores atue

SRty sectsr and loveer-carbior hansmon that
suld cocure nia 470 seenanc

WYOCh cotnpannig the Bwd sComanos, thie Grolp

“C scenano than

s osel o henehl more from o 2

a 470 scerarns pathivay The Board Deleyes

the busress sirai soeslent and flesnle 1ok
alner scorans enating the Greup o cantmue
te prew ge retirns whilel contrimunng o the

fransition to o lower Carbon ecenamy

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

al [escnpe the argansatons process forgentirving

ang asscssing Chimats relsted rsks

Clmigte related  nsks are considered Iy
managerment tcams st both a Grcup and catity

legwir the cpecihe cimate relatea nsks larae

iclentfied  as g and managed wathin e

depleyiment pracess
The Troup Lakes responsibilsy for undaorslanding
ard assessrg each of rs groun comparies G
agarst g consistent framework atich e ndes
Climgte-related nske I o energy sctorn 0
ient’ s climate-relased risks 0
manzgamart 1eams use SASE foo

teoas

Folesart climare-

@ agre Conginered org e

=rtfor qe s contihiamhes

i

Deschibe the Srgarasaliors prodess i maradging

clmate related ngks

Ara divseral el tanmiion and b
neke are conswered Liraagnaet the zogusition
process  Climale r=lated  nsks are mansasd
Dy oncorporating guostonrs e an BESGomatn
to promipt addhonal dee dilgenoe or gssets

requn na thie revies of natarae nazards i the

Terycn FRE0T 5 docated and an, mitgation

sthrateges can then bo cotenmined

Descrbe how processes for idert™y ng, assessig

anc manad ng cheate-relatea rsas are ntegrated
it

It

Gthe organisat.ons averall sk maragenont

Frere miatenal nsks bave boon dentifed, the

Groulr raplements  an aporopnate shategy

to address the ores hianignted by the above

processes  Straeges ncluae crverafozhon of
the Grougs operations 11 termes of assets ard

ascgraphy, appropnate lLuwels of mairarce, and

seekiy dHerent opportuniies o sustarability
through  horrebilders ard  diverstien supply

LA
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

al Oiclose the el s used by the orgarisstinn

L3 assess chimate-relateo nicks and opportuniies

in e cath

Its strategy and nisk manageTent

]I en,

As mentioned uhder the Risk Manageent [ llar
Management fearms assess the relevant climate-
related  rsks and opporiurtes of  polenla
accpastions morelation to set cntenia The =506
Rigk MAatax uses for our energy assets has
a total sooe of 15, with a score of 9 or vore
requited 1o mdicate complance wath FS0 nehoy

IenuIrements

cope 1oscope 2 and o spuroprats
scope 3 greenbouse gas WHG emissiors and

the relatea risks

The Group's locaton-besed scope 102 and =
erEsiors de disclcsed 0 the tatve pelos ™
accordance wtn CTCT the Geonp s soope G
ermsaong ihe lude only those relating 1o businiess

travel

Thraughout the year wie have cortirued to
deploy capitat 1n expanding the Apre drsicor
resulting in an mcresse I emsSsions as s is a
funcnor of grosvtn ard headooant increase This
s hughtghted by the Grouap's SCope £ cmissions

sirg by 5% 0 Y23 caused by increased ereray
consuemplen,  dospite the averall  emissiors

Emissions (Location Based)

S W B 7 e T LTI G e, o S S SRR © ¥ ST R TERRIEA ST |

e 1

reduction aCrose the useiesy sbule oo Bbre

cornpaties are focnscs o the ond goal of
tulding a network the jcurre, aleng “he wae -

JuEt as nmportant

Thicrorease i etrissions froee our Fore divsior

Mas beer fLly offsct by reductons in errission:

s fc

from cur reserve
SO% ol repoited ernisaions o 20 10sen ve poweer
sites porde vilal back up poveer 1o Ine Nathionsl
(anchin times o seak demand, and crissions are
expeted o vary you o yearn, due o fluctuatons

N e energy generation required (o baiaroc the

ana ans suppiemert basclosg poser nAave

thus seer a 5 2% reducthon in smisiaons rom

TeC pOwWET SiEs alone, @

Fle par ab gear 1ot
furction of the sites Dermg called upon with [ess

frequendy

The othier pamary doer of the Gioup s emissions
ate cur biomass slants. which account 120 3
furthes %% of the remaring emissons O
blcmass plants use & i b sliaw, wasle wood
chans and otner fucls of natual ongns, which
alsc have the capadity o regenerate, to pmrodu oo

elecmiaty

Ine Croup has therefore seen a headling
reduction 1 tonass of COZ2 omitted nm TYZ22
corrpared to Ty22 of 5 8% prnmar\ly driven by
she lower Lse of fuel 'n the raseree power and

Bioniass stos that the Greoup owns and ope ates,

as descnbed  shove, only  shghtly  offsct by

Increases n Flne ernssions

FY23 FY22

(tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change

eI NS T A B

SRR T R R

R TR onceaer A e e i ST

Cpe,
Ll

228,699 242,932 (6%%)

!
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD"})

Aggregated Metrlcs

AT A 7

P

FY23

% Change

C e e e TSRS

FYz22

B & e o ek A P Ger, 1ol it
l>| et len [ i 11%
Tl ey s e

Quality of data provided Munirmurm usod : dupraach e
The Group apponites Mamtum, oo are carbon collect asta allosong subada o Companies T
accounng esperts, to ndepordently ciouiate sabmil tolal values o dfferent activimies o
its  Creentionse G35 1NGHGT ervisaons N detalad consurmplion igures Wnoreser oossible,
arcordarce wth the LK Govermmernt: pama,y dats veas culecten be ot of
Envronmental Reportmg Gudelmes  Including electaoity consamed ntt of natural gas nurit
Strearnlined  Energy and  Carbon Reporting and =<ilcmetres Travelled by oilioren modes for
Condance  The CHCG emissons Pave been COPRE 5 eImIsiicns ae peased o repert that
assesced folowing the [S03-14064 2078 sanoard of the data colecied o the 1URD and SECE
ard have wsed the 20272 emissior Coryersion : daclosures  G9% 1= pased actial fidiees
factors pubhehsd b the Fi‘e;'w;artr'rlerwt [t suptted oy the subaid ary con

Busness. Lnergy b ncustral stialegy (B oo Desanbe e targets used by the orgarisanon fo
The rimssions wore cateqor’lsed ity lmeation- tanage clinate-related 1ske and opportunities
Based Scope 1/ and 4 emisacns noalgniment ard performance atanst targ

SUURIRE i Resources [retituies Groonnouse . . .

_ T : The Grenp thrcaghe the  develonment and
e ) Ao Soparate Accourniting and operat e of ormanl, rerenanle cnorgy
Reportmg Standard  guidelines vtk tbe belowr s i

aefiirtisne
jollfalall

MG

e ther comtrel ey

o Soope 1Al s s b the

GroLp frort souUrcss L

Brarrirg tuel
Indirect GHU emissicns fram e

Cthie Growp purchates and uses g

leq wehen
Jingsl

produc engrating  clecmioit

Lised i the bl

5 Al

roireat cmoEsiony ne

DTN L @i O

chaim feg froan boomess tacel erplogee

AT ISAT

of cola prodoc

COIItng L

o the

s The

Ibierertly contitule UK achiey m

zong tareet and helps AN on away

fromt sossk fuels Alﬂ'.(;dgr‘. e ragieny

Group's gnergy generahig ascety sach o

arcd solar, are lew catlian by nature other Sroup

crasIons are more carbon intensiee and drive

Sigher enucaons For matanco, the operat on of

the  Croups reserce plarts, o the
construction of cur Abre hame and caens,

Fecere here nossble the

Group ormoees
able tarffs,
sl corieantons

MleARUIats

CREEIOral a oo reney and

stk supplers
Aed i

LCeks to parte

At are be s e coats ar
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements

e purpese of this report s o provide additonal BT hete seere wanous Cnangos Lo the aporational assets
explanatory informatior e the financog, staterrents T dannatbc vear mcludimg the cale of Dar mgion .3n.;'r|r‘|t, !
I -neasinrg our pertenmance the finaacalmeacsures 1 alarge sonar are i Austral o ard Fraa exparding ther

that wio Lse rcluce those that have been dernyed foopnnt sl the acquision ot

from cur reported rests it oraer o eliminate 1301ars Desgngr Homes 'mo March oo FETR

that Jisiort wear or poae compansors These ale 0 businesses veere “gocecsfully, consoadated g ona

consiKieres non-GAsl Shandal measures Ponew Busineas mcusing onveholesalo stiat At Ll
Poowen ISP brana Subseguentt toosear end, Tolsco s o

reconcihat on of these wo the Iinar cal results can ue . ) )
. e Croarges wand farne o Wostenn Avstrada, became
found nonote 28 cf tne rofes 1o the fmaraal

Clowing 3 tweo-pear  Construction

s sold for anrohit of E22mm Oalober

LooomEeralic
<tatermnents :

process, and

Tae hrandial slatenmienis shiowe assets at amanbe=s o 22

cost as such they do not retect the future value that i
- Do To sapport contnaed expanzion, wee Buall up Cash
N expect o detys o theae cusnesses 1o that
oeserves at yoa end of L1570 which serve ta fung
cAtent accountng cerformance may diffor maternally
Dothe oporat.anal teeds OF QU Srasons

fromn the share pnce and oy nct reflect cnanges i s
the full ~arketl valle of assers or busmnesses ownos

Ly the Creup

(restated) Movement
2023 2022
£'000 £000 £000

U O S Ty

800,351 711,830 b ]

82,017 194 917 s
ST SR IRt (148 767) 55 838 PRI

et vy mosk el ol pres o 439,535 260,901 Mgt 22

Tl 156,919 256,415 HEERASIEY

1,001,265 793,169 2tk b s

2,366, 052 2,220,920 (B

Financial performance Podwisons, parhcularly fibte, and anumber of provsicns
The Group has reported & loss before tax of £149m 1 recocnised aganst specdic property lcars

forthe yedl erded 30 June 2022 whchic a fall from  Addbienaslly, thare are bwe mstances of extiaoidinagy
profe of E59m restatcdl in the prior year Tanis droven § costs ne uded i the financia! statemsris, winck are
prmarily by expansion i cur Aline SECI0N a3 we rot excectad oo reoccur 1 restiucianng costs of
continue to grove cur assets and oporationat tase, as £14m assocaced vath the merger of bre-to-the-
detaled further i tors report Similarly, ceeral, -HIT D8 Doprerrises DUsnesses, argd 27 popanrrents coils cf
122 F19%my which s 1 £22 0 associaled with trading assets vehuch were sold

decicased by 28X 0 LB2m (7

mainly due to operationsl growth n o newe quert o yoer ena.

B e et antere st Ty e oot A arnc s e




3| GOVERNANCE

Group finance review

Revenue ircieased by E88m o EBODM 12022 L712mi :
AN veat i een iy sieady indrease adcss all owr

clleveang the acquisition of Eloa Humice i i
May 2027 reyonue horm homebulding (Tl atetal

ror @ full vesr ivthe faarcal tesulls for the Lest time 3
sncd contrboated EEOm of e £83m ircease Trae |
cecard rrost impactful ncrease, at 160 was e sur

erergy division, as powor generation from our

crealing sssets rermames Ceady and ensrgy gnces

ctabibsed i the s=cond rart of the year !

Retiretnent L.y saw a S92 nciease 454 e
reveniue, as e saw ol sites reaching comrpletior

and puyers Elang readence Aaditicnally, cvenac

from our iending Jdrs on save Aronsrease of L

"
pl
F4%m 12022 £42m0 que to anoncrease n o the loan

book valus to an average oF £454m over the year

Cporatung expenses for the Jear wers I e with

Wb ohe incease prmanly Griven

O ERpeCtallons
by reserve po
Oy Nibre ahvigis

hase and e asuo

er. due o gas procurement costs

reCaGnt numa Lo grovy 18 aperal anal

ated Coste resuling nore the

addiver of Elia brought an assodisten increase n

stafl cost, and cveral for the Group claf cosls |
nrereancd by L35

Apnor year restaterment, due o hedge accounting

G terest rale cevaps, prormpted & reclassifcanion

between  Dther Cormpreheasre Income and
Rotaned Carnimgs thes resulled i an accumualated @
reduction of £.15m

rothe restated accouits HAowewe

finanaing costs ard is retlecred

riercst oo '

mcreased n the year, as Bivizs externgl deb fac Ity

weas ncluded i the Tronp resuts for the full, car

Financial position

Contnued shareholder iterzst ard e

seer ner aseete grews to B2 Anhm 2022 L2 221

restateds thcycar endod 00 June 2023 weissned

Cfor a totsl corsidarat o

t by the Jdrpusa. of Zarkre

MNet Current assefs of F815n 12022 [8L7m recated!

by increased By £S5y reflecting o F S roieass

N sisc<n the homebuildng dras whick o

adas et EOny desrease n cash dus n

arceiarated 2ash deployme

b provisns, Nas ncreaseo oy 275t F4 4 m A2

30 dure 2023 represerted 15% of net

el SIents et Gt 20 June 2075 were

La5cmy Cash  gororatcd rom
cperating actreties rernaned strong ar - A0Lm s
L3346y which

g e fimands ne and capral

Tas becn utibsed alongaide cxtornal
‘aised by new snare
ssHes oo grow the Dusmess We have imvested
subsiantialiy ieto the fore and horenuldng seciors,

which sl require further Capita. expenditure over
the next 12 nronths incicasing cur diversitcation

auress sectors Of the cach hetd 3t year endd £134m

Beld e cur o energy homebuncding and tbre

subsdiares whers there are 3 sumber of
corstructior and nfrastructure projccis undor way,
reqanng cash 1o be readly  avalable for ctage

pay nents due n the maahs alter yoar end

Goodeall at EL1drn
asignificant namer on the balance shecl and anses

127 cnATml continues to be

an the acquisan of some blamesses  Acgared

businessas CramIpae 1enewable energy sates

cften have a malket value inescess of the compary's
net asiels, refecung ther reliatee future noome
stresrre Put ampy. the market walae of our
spetaton Dusnesses reflects the walus of futurs
\.t

tanyble sssets such as solar cane

expected profts, ror the cf arrpl, Buying

A NC Lrkines
matket Lalus for the sites we zcauire, v ich

> the SSa{ AETY

essifially renesents tre calle o

future roome srearme Coodall recoarnises

Tested forumoairmo annaal

ana il aradialiy, be

stens O taqncaly e e Ufe o1 e sl as

S0 rELINS Sre reg f
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Sector performance

Energy o The gsrociated rsurarce o for replacemment

Lg econorie actaty a0d globsl deand Zontnued Foparts and lass of revenae weas settlooin full
0 reman hgn thcughout the yean so oo od ‘
’ - s J N Dolbe nmpact wan ofset by the increase i the averane

whalegsale arneroy prces ditven oy magwemerts n

price perownt for the diasion as 4 wboles an 1
cormmadity pr ces s resalted n !

mereasced o 1077 FiAR Troan £87
roalma ringG strong resenues from enerdy cenegraticn o o .

- o S Dopnor year a movenent of 10%
at alevel sinvlar tc #0727 Goross Car ensrgy s1es, wathy f

slaen Eowhile 1ol opershing o

Menned mostly

revenie o F oG
Toconsisiont yoar-cn-year at L3770 2022 [227m the
ur generaton capacity reriained consistent oo

f
encrgy gerneraling assets [However, prodachion was

Doroup recorded s FAMmncease N Jas precure ment

crvear 4s there were no subdtant al charges to owr

costs for reserve powaer plans, driven by nflated gas
crices n the frst fglt of the vear Correspondingls
EEIDA also decressed by 13% 1o LZ2352m 12022
L2258

']‘drijl"\{d ‘N reguced aue o Sneteiton one of our

SIemass red power plants, suffere g scrme morths

of noerational downatrne *olowing a goartbes faull,

FY2023 FY2022 FY2023 FY2022
Production Production External External
(MWh) (MWh) Availability Availability

P Caavt e m ame e n e 48 s e M SR M s At 2 e wm Y RSN G TN R A e AR e b L Lo v e e

SOOI 991,873 83.5% A

AR s 225,680 Al 2 96.2% aoan,
oem et 405,802 Arig e 94.6% el A
Lae 569,063 L HRR 94.8% AT
Jirdd 876,374 SRD

92.6% e

Total - 3,068,792 3,099, 690
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The Frencn gowvernimert bas arnounced oo

cevoke the mieazwe mtrcguced i MNovember 2020 daicor . al cur FEre SUsIneEsses 3re m

iy modife FIT cortracty whirh redaces the buwild phase and are star

I et tIg 1 aad Customers to
L_‘m:%‘tanzf‘, o brench seaar pondolios However, §othen neteaorks A Jane 2025 e diss onowas

ihis earlier rueng resulted in an E3m Frencs solar sorv@ arnungd SUO00 custoniers and landing in

Gosdeallmoanmient i the pnor vcat whicn due o cver 100 weaticns in the UK wo are on tacs o be

S0 G000

ACCoUnt g corventon Cannct be raversed ance Boabic 1o deliver tull fithe conrectaty o

e OGNS0 Dopronerties i those toans and villagae,

Ir Novemeer e Srnreent annscundeda Cheerall the divigion hias aleost doutien ms 1evenie

)

the intreduaction of an DE‘CU\CL}' Sencrator Lo vear on year, fromr £%m ir 2022 to £16m n the

VEGLY atermiparaty rieasure © charge exceptional ©ocurrent year Althouah buiding & Tbre retecrk s

recaipls on hugh revenues for Groups gsreraing capital intensve and leads to 3 physical assel or

elortacty The lovy s of
untl 22 March -
cn wholesale cnergy narkcl rovenues in cxcess of Foang develop matket presence Trais resulled noa

ot fronm T Janaary 2024 balarnce sheat the dresion a.so mcus iatae operatng

‘B and it enacts 2 A5% wincfall levy | ocxponses as the busmesses seals thelr operators

£75/MWH spechicaly to electnicty i]enwate(: fiom | oroportes EBITDA loss of £120m 12027 £36m loss)

rerievsable bicmass, and energy from s aste sources which s mlne woth sxpectations and reflocts the

The Croup was pot regured 1o poy EGL 0 the  development age of the deasion This mcaades

perod however we do expect to pay tis inthe next extraordinary costs of £13m assocated  with the

financial year, and are assessng our posiion Ve restructue

bad siready ant upated the mpact on the etums

AL we Dol oo these netweocks, the syeety wenl b=

gonerated from our ener yortfals AwGr e real ‘

) dy b PoreCognised on the balance sheer at oo which

flve vears wih Chis reflected in the <hare proes i | S
annct M ude future value whien s expected to be

Lending Pogenerated as the  assets have Deon inwrnalls

Qevern_le frore lending mdeased by F7n to FAGm 1 gererated

5%, HITB[H\' duste aarger loan book for 2023, a< A
F ger o Housebuilding

Yoo hiave rebranded  ous Reathcare dvision o

property depoyoient accelerated nthe year A vear
znd, the book nad ncrcased botn in value £474m,
AR770 375 and o numbers of loans (279 cans,
22z

backarcund was not wathout impact and thrzughaout

—Housebullding o reflect g change 1Ir DUsiMess mix

. . e Uk . Whereas 1 mcorporates prmanly  Favia and
Coloanst Howeever, the UK < chal engng .
‘ - : Rangeford. this crsicn cort rues o nclude the
. results ¢t Jne Fealthcare itao private hospitals) for
the vear we recoraged a provs on of £30m agamnst o
‘ b this nnanciai yvear the One Healthcare trading assets
cre commercial wcan Thes has highlighed the
X P o - and hatilhies were sold cubseguent 3 year o
henehlt of cur diversicaticon strated,, as property . e
- e J PEpers Extrscrdirar, ~oste of L2270 asscaated vatn these
lerdmg aecouns for E470n of the watal armon, -
: =zl

A

s recaansesd nothe ac

Lt S0 dre ot

spread acicss 195 lcans &t cear end A5 5 reaull,

o - Poesdpected o recocur in fLiure ponnns
EB T2 for e anding division mproeed slghtly 12003

‘?‘lr'w IME; :

moemen are of L3 :
Fganst property loans durng the ear s
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Hotseb o niding oporatens conmbuted F130m (2022
£

imipact of I regsed revenue i Rangoford, as well g

o Group reverues for the vear refle(jtmg the

arull vear oF Fleaa operations Clivia send 137 urits

thevearn, and s portorming in ing wita 2udget, while

\\‘anqeff';ro roeased s oreserue by 5% 1o L29m

and scld 47 unts

Acharge ir accouating colicy resulted i me cast of

Rangeford comaniral seas oomng Cepitalised a:

fixed sesets Horrmiurs, falures ano equipment;) and

amotlisea over the ife of the site Previously, these

costs wale |rm*'we('l|mety recogrised 1o Cost of Sales
i the Bl The treatiment has Leen actecd with our
additcrs ard has not resuled inoa pnor yeal
howevel asaels

restatemcnt, Ranarfordg fixed

rcreased by FLSm n the culrent year as a result

Funding and liquidity

Cur strategy withim our rendaltle energ, busmessés
15 Lo socure long-term hnancng at corsendative
levels from rmainstrear banks Lo enhance retnns A7
vear and we ad arawn £1160Un of external acktin
thrs part of the Growp, aath a further £175m available

o e draven

Ths approd-:,f*: ernahles us 1o acguire Dus.nesses that
ver etable charactenstos sich a: predctabne cost
revenus stregmes, gntives O

bace,

goverrment g
proven as sJach havé loweor rclurms

that without leverage would be nsdatficent

lechnc.ogy anag
‘ar our
shareholders It atso allowes us flexbility i fmancng
our businesses and managing casi flow We believe
that faling to adopl this strategy would have a
regatve mpact on busmess returm and sharehclder

value over the lorg-terrm. 80% of ouninterest payable
< fixed and (hercfore we are not sigrificantly
axposed o current nterest rate voelaulily The Group

interest rate swaps

appues hedge accountng for

which mieans any changes nchie S value of the
Saan 15 recogrised inreserves icash flow hedoe
st w th the ireffechive
m the Falo The

cwAns s recogn sed on the balance shest a5 an asset

parhon of the hedago

reCogrised markct valus o the

aroa lisbinty, ceperding on owhsther the swap 13
favourabe comparcd lo canart rates

LA

cont naally reviewe financiney arrgrgenients 1o

ensdare that they are competitve and optumised for

the reeds of lhc- Busiiess Too ebsure cash s
Managed noan agle mannet, wee mattam flexple
hnarice faciies which Can be drawn or repaid to
meel rmmediate Lusmess needs Spechcaly, tho
ng Credt Faoility of
chis interanked to the net assots of our

Group has aceess 1o oa Revols
£290m wih
energy dvisien Yhoe lexbility to araw and repay

funds a: shortnetice faciitates effec ve Managemcnt

of shore-term cash fuctaatiors v hich can be driven

By ceaso

tality of operating rorking capital

Looking ahead

At the end of the Ainanaial yvear we conlnue to
belicve hat the business is posit oned wveell 1o take
advantage of tuture grawth opporturfies across its
Cone BLSINEss areas SNty and lending operatons
are el ectabloned in the rarket and contmuc Lo
Mmaxe exellent progress wath rabust performances
I e Neye Tnandcial vear Srovisions taker againg
lcans dunng the year in Gurn lending sector have ring-
fenced challenges which are not ndicative of fartner

problems across cother loans in the <ector

Jeployment mlo ore conunues o roll out o hine

sth expectations, while growing 17s revenue and

operational base Sales activly 'm our hausetzalding
challerging market

budget

div sion reman strong agains: a

and are reporting profts i hine with
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We Cxpect 1 gererate STrorag operaling retuns
Irom our estakd shed div sions 1o the coming years

neoaddior o the anticipated cutlews for o

construchon phaso assels whike at the same tme
Jrovee g oo Fhre ang aoucebuiding divisions 1o

maturty

PS Latham
Diectar

200 Decamber 2023
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 20753,

i T R |
For a stmmaty of the Group™s resulte, refer ty the

Graup firance reves. on 0age s

The direc tors Bave nel recommendes pagament of

The directors of the Compam, whio wee 1ir office
during 're wvear and up to the date of sgnng the

financial statemerts wore
PS Latham

tJ ey

PG Barlowy

[ Artaen

[}

Svi Grart lapowinrted 1 danuary 202

Refer o notc 23 0 the MNates o the Arancal

statoments

L O AT AP AP

RIS E AT I

Refer tov the Strgtegic Report or page 12

B e st oo

Refer to the scotion 172 statement on paye 1

Ihe arcup s alyjectives and poloes on hrana a

manadgemeart Mmcludng mformmation ¢ the e |
af thie Group to crod pe<s, Fquidity risks and market
nsks are set out it rote 21 1o the inanda. statame s
The Croup's princpal nske arc sct out 1 the shrateqic

report o page 17

Ai pormritea by seciion ATA¢ (0 of the Companies
Act 2006 the drectors have clecdled 1o disclose
mfenmaton required to be ir the drectors repot by
schedule 7 of  the

Lage and Medwni-gized

Cormpanics ard Groups iAfccounte and Heports

Requlatiors 2008 n the slratogic repot,

THc Board recogrises that a corporate Culture based
At sound ethicgl values ang bohavicurs 5 an asset
Ihe: Group erdesvours 10 Cconauot 115 husiness vt
InTernty, it ar etucal, prefess onal andg responsible
mareen,  treating our

emplovees,  customens,

supphers and partriers with courtesy and respect

SN T RN T S IO TS BRI R

Appacatons far emplovrert by disabled posors
ate green full and far conaideranon for all wacancies,
hawmg regard to ther partculzr aptiludes ard
abities Shoug a persen hecomo disabied while n

the Group's easploviront every effors 15 imase o

ream e in emiployvieent, arang alterrat o

U'-&“'T‘I“g as nNedessar,
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o=t P o [
that ~ur omplosees wsk 1o be |
nforiad and o fea on maters aftectieg ther
otk and to be insolyCa i prebler-s olying arfornng

INer v areas GO nterest and responsityim, o raiEe

re

srQaar <5t an

[hg rcap s el ¢omimitteqa o a pohc s of good
S frae

sizle wepropneues oo
cormmuniczion at all cevels and e aim 1o establich . -

SCOenn O othe rhallors s W tEar sueouatc

3 chimate which constantly encairages the spen
et

flened cf imfor mat o and ideas Presentie s i lucdes

Coteart briefngs st oa locat leeel and the

nmonthy

et e Lrgan sate n

riutsl on of rearthey key perfonmance rdicaters
COVENNG Sulpur ~persling cods anag nesth and i
. L | ' ==
safety
CoWe Qe conrmitled o acting elhnaally ard wath

[ ) mtegaty mrali cur Business dealinos andorelationships
e . . e and e rmplementing and enforcirg effect ve syetems
The Grous has i place 3n agreement anth Dcolorus -

‘ Aand Contro s I ensure maderr slaver ;s not takmg

heestrients Limalod o provide services i tbe reup

prace arcwhere qocur oo hus ness rnans, of cur

Coverg operatucna o osersiabt admonEtaaen

SRR CNAITS Comsstent

ur chiligat ons el

corapary secetanal ano Lomany alocunling :

Dothe Modom Slavery Act 201E We eapoct the came
. S Do Pohigb standands rem all of our contractors, sapehors

. Sand other oisiness pattnors As part of oo
ne Boaa adopted & urdated environmantal i

CONUaCINDg Prslesss,

CU oot suppaers 4o

SOUIAD A corparale JUVETTance UESLT pon s n

comuply with the Modern Slaven, 2

Apn 20235 The Oroup rccognises tne aeed 19
condustirs Cusincss I A marrer thal s responshle |

Lo the crvitenment, wherever possibe

oThe drectons are

rae for groparng the
The Boasrd s pleased to confinm that L suppots the D apr_al Repot and the firanc al tate

JIMs ana chjertzes oF N lask foice on f Doaccordance with apulicabis s and regulaticr
related  Tinarcial Disclosures UTCFRY are has
oLorrnpary law requires the drectols fo prepace

roudad chimngte-relagted francal disc.csares 3
.

reconmensatons

fnancial statencents for caon fAnancial vear Lnder

ge 240 hne wath the four ko, llars ane e's.en

Iat lawe e drodtors have prepared the Growp and

P Lompary inancial stateents o acceraanie v
e poHred <ngdorr Generally Aocepled Bcoonating
. . - $obFacnoe Unet oo ACC rantme s standards
a0 et Erobe R, nbich _ ST _ B
. ) DoCompnisiy f3L 102 The foranr s Feportno
precedurss 1 Enasee full ’

Stardard appls L oand Repubhe of

cormm amoe oot thie Babor s Aot A0 and 1 arcae

hicland” znd aonhoshl Zoder compar
thar b=z hie stordtards of nrotecar nal etng,

SoOEr AT GOpro.e the fingroal statesicnts
conddact Are anria rea
Litsse P o are selemEn 1Al they

ae ~taffaescfth

Jeoo A true snd fair

s ard Corinany
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

ard of the proft or loss of the caous ard Company

e presanag tae imanoal stalemonts,

1 st penod
the direCtors are reqguirsd Lo

o seiect stitable accourt nig policies and ther apply,
e corsistenly,

< nadam

o slale whether  aoplicar Lrincd

Accourthg Standards, comensntg FRS L0S Bave
een felloywed,

disclosen an

Sarject o aty ratena, dopartares

Jdexplanedir the mancal statermerts

« rake |

e 12Ese

Iuddgermeris and acocunting sstimates that

nable ard prudent, ard

o prepare the hnanaal statzments or the goang
concern bawms unless t o rappropnate (o presumes
that tne Group ard Comparny il contmue m

nLsInes

s

The cirecio s are also respor aible for <afegaardng
the asseis of the Group and Corepany ang hence for
taking

dotoct on

reasonable steps for the prevention and

cf fravd and cther requlantios,

The directors are resconsiole tor keeping 4

f‘”““”“'“é tecords thal are sufficient o show ard
explan he
disclose itk

firancisl

o ard Company ©oiransacunng and
reasconabye aocuracy at any tme e
LSO

of the Growp and Conpany and

cnabile thom to erswe that the frnandal statements

comply vath the Comparnes Act 2000,

Ihe diroctors ate respornsitre for the mantenance

and rtenrity

i the United «angdom goverring the propar

of the Compary's website | egisiat or
ation
and dissem nation of firancal statemaerts may differ

frarm legiclabon i ather junsdictions

[ ] R

As pommtted Dy the Articles of Association the

drectors have the beneat o anrdemnity v hichis o

valityiag trara-party indenirity rGvisiorn as defied
b, secton 254 of the Companes Aot 2006 e
mderinity veas 1n tor e thraughoat the last Gnancial

17 fore

LA GG Crrertly

i the case of eact direclor nooffce ar the date tne

Drectors Report 1z gppreved

o 50 fat as the aneclor s aware, thore is no relevarnt

audnirformancn of which the Group and

Compzary's auditors aré unawa e and

o oy have taker all the cteps that they cught to have
taker as a director i ordor o oma<e thevselves
raare of ary relewant audin nformahor and to
establi<h that the Droup and Compary's auditors

arcoaw:are of that nformationr

This confinmanon s diCnn and snculd be imerpreted

n accordarce with the provisons of sectan 418 of

the Companes Aot 2008

Lzt & Youny LLP hav g been apponted in 2022,
Fave ndcated their wilmonoss to e reacpeinted “or
anether tenr and walt be proposed for e
appontment 1IN accordance with seciion 485 of e

Companies &ct 2006
The Directors r

Directors on 20 December 2025 ard @igng
tehalfl by

eoolt was anproeed by 1ne Board of

20 EGIANIES

PS Latham
[recter
20 December 2073
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Opinion
audred the financial statermients of Fern

Parent

e nave

Trad rg Limited he Company Loara s

T up’t ror 1ae vear ended 30 June
]

reup and

b anes ihe

2025 whien comprse the Statenent of

Corrprenensiee Income the Parers

Cl'_‘,rTwDinr'\y Galance Sheed the Group Staterrent &

Statement of

the: {arenp and Farens
i Fouty

surnary Of

ash

Changes and the related notes 112 29,

mcladme a sigrific ant accoaning

polc s the nnancial reporting framowork that has
noeen appued i chen preparancn s apphcable lawy
and United <ngdom Accaunt ng Standards meudir
FRS 102 "The Financia "Heporning Standard apphicalsie
and Repusho

Cenerally Arceptes Accountrg Fract cel

Hthie JR cf retara illited £ngoom
oo opirich, the fmanciel statcment

Farent (_’(_ﬁrr‘ucaﬂyi atfars as at “’ Jirie

of tne Cronps loss ror thic year then er

+ haeo been propsrly prepared moatcordanse wath

Lineed Kingd senerally Accepted Accounting
Fractice, and
s« hive been prepared 10 ordance 1 the

"

tequirereats of the Comperies ACt

Basis for opinion

rdlanice wth

ASEe UK

aur audt noacon

e conduc

Iiternational Standards on Awdtng (UK

and apoicable lave Cur responsibiities under those
ctardaras

responsibines for o the

ave further descnibes 10 the Agdrcrs

audit ot the Anancizl

statemieets secnion hour et

Cf che arGupn

ot sndn
Ve FRT g

reCrerT £ls

A

Fthica 3,0 fulﬂ\%d T
A g

IR S

rarce srb less

c heve chtamed

> belicve taat the andin Cadence s

1S5 TICICOL A0 A on

Tlate o i ide a Dans for Gu

SINISIE

Conclusions relating to going concern

I aadtng tho Angncial sfaments e have

concluded thiat the use of the geng

Zoncer nasis of accourtng nothe preparation of

the finarcial ststements s approprate

Based o the have

st e Rawe peformeaed

not identiies any matenal uncertamtes relating to

events o condbtions that indeadaally or coliectivedy,

vl Parent

miay Cast agrracant doukt on the Greap ar
Lompany £ abilny o Contirue as a going Jonsenm or

the hrancial

a pensd of tweleo maonthis raor when

statemenrts are suthonsed for 1ssuc
Curorespons ities  and  the respons bilties of

the directors wath respoct t2 going concermn 31¢

descrbon o the relevant scotiong of TN report

Howesver because rct all futire events or condbions
chieted
o the oo s abibt

AN e s ostatentent ronot a JUstarteg as

v FG continne as Loncern

Other information

The other mtoimation comprises the information

i ded in tne annual report, other than the Nisanco sl
staternents and our auditor’s repott thereon The
drediors are responsibis for the other mformation

ontamed satare

the anrnnal repor:

Dwopition o the finagnaial ctaterents aces not
o

cihery, se exgliatly or

coreet the other nicrmat S and, excent (o e axtent

e 3o not

ryfonm of assuranse conclusicn terean

sedar ths vopart

EXLTOSE Y

oo esponsi i s the ctmer rtorrrat e

oread

a00, I oy uo Toosdsr shcihs e othe

.

MCrmston s materally, rconsistont st the

Al cdmmerrerts o0 G <Ly n el

course Gt thie gt o erthierss ©

marcria., esitated 10on e dentiy
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

HLONSISICNCes of apparent iratenal mrisstatenients,
we arcreqguired o deternere whether ths aries nse
to @ matenal rossiaement in e inancial statermients
the

conclude that there 1§ &

therrselves | bascd  on wecrk e Bave

serformed s riatenal

oEslatemert of the othier informiaticn,  we are

requited (O report that “act

We have nothing to reportin this regad

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

In our cunien, based on tag work underiaken in the
the audt

conhse of

o he infonmatoa gven n the Stratcgic repost and

the Dwrectors report for the ananda. year for
which the financsl staterments are prepared s

corsctert witt tte fnaro gl statemients, ane

» e Strateqic report and Directors’ report nave
beer prepared 1in accordance with applicable 1=yal

reqUITEMents

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

In e aaght of the knce
the
ervireriment obtamed in the course Of the audit, we

dge ard understanoing of

Group end  te Farent Company ard s

not identifed mater al rosstaterments 0 the

haee

Strateqie repert of Drecicrs’ «esorn

Ve hiave aothing fo reportin respect of the follow g

matters in relatian oo which the Companies S

-

006 requiies us Lo report 1o yeu o n aur Gpirion

« gdcauale accountmg rerards have nol boen <ept,
o teturns adequate for our audit have Not been

receaed tom Lranches rot vsiteo by us, o

o the Parent Cormpany hnancial stacments are not
11 anreencent b the accounting records and

returs,

» cortain disclosures of Directors’ remunzralicn

specified by laws are net made, or
8 i

o the  nforaaust sl

explanat ony wie eguae forour andt

nase ot eseien sl

Responsibilities of directors

a5 coplaned  more tlly on the Directons
responabilities staternent set cut on pages S8 ard
39 he Dincctens arc responsicle 1or the preparation
of the Fraacia' staterments and for oe nyg sat shed
for such

that they grve a true ard far oy v and

mieinal cortel as the Drectors deter~une 15

recessaly to enatue the prepaatien of fimandal
carements that are e rrom miateral misstetenisat,

whether Jdue to fraud or enrca

by crepanng tne inandial statements, tne Directors
arc responzitle for assessns the Groups and the
Patent Compars, 5 abilily D Lonunwe as @ qontag
concert disclosng, as appl cable matters related 1o
o concerr and g h guing Concerr Lasis of
accountirg unlecs the TDrectors eitber irtend to
hguidate the Troup o tbe Farent Comzany or 1S

cease operations, O have no realists alternative but

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

i objectives arc o obain reascnable assurarce
about whethier the financal statemonts as & whole
are free o matenal misstatement, whether due to
fraud or eno ard o 1ssue an auditor's 1eport thal
rolides our ooimicn Reazonable assurance s & high

level of assurance, cLt s not a guarantee that an

audit conducted 1maccordance wath 1548 UKD yaill
alvsays detect a matenal misstatement when 1t exists
Fsstaternents can arise from fraud o error and a¢

corsidered material ©ndrycually o inthe aggregate
trieey could reasonably e expectec 1 mfluenco tho
ceonomic dediions of users tawen on the sasis of

these finarcial statements
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit !
was considered capable of detecting !
irregularities, including fraud

Irregulantes wsladir 9 Taad, are rolances of non

complianee vt laws ano regulabons deshrn

crocedures 0 e varth oo respoisiblies cutined
atrove, Lo getect iregudnties mcluding ireaa The
nakoof not detectng @ matcnal rresstatcneent dae e
fraud & higiwe than the ns< ol ot det=ciing one
resultnryg froe crror as fraud may mvolve deliberale
conesa'ment by, for examnple, foige, of nentonal

reistepresentations, o through Collusaon The extert

te which oo procedures are cagable of detecung
rtegulanties, incluamg frand 8 detaled below
Lowever  the  primary  responsbilny for the !

preventon and getectan of fracd rests with both :

those charged wth governarce or the enfity and
tanagemert
O apmioach was ag follo

> obtancd an understandirg of the legsl and
requiatcr, framreworks that are apoelalle to he s
Troup and ceternurod thar the imost signncant

farnewotk 1FRS 8

are those that refare o reporting

oA e 4
. e Leminea 15

understooa

th

corplyng w by miaking

enguines cf rranagernent, thiose charged with

thioge for

aridd

J7EmAnce FESpONsInE legal

and coroplh oredacs a8 tooany frand rak

kowathn the ennny, meudirg < hether

frame

3 ‘atinal fraod sk aszesimert 8 cany pletea

corrcnorared our ongu nes trough reve sy of the
follosang accumentatior or per™rmanice o the
ol procothores :

» abtarims ar anaerstaramg of e -lees

Zonirels ara consdar rg the nflaencs o thig

ool e et

= chtaning o ondarstanding of  oolicies s d
procrdures i place iegarding complance witn

larees and reqgulat Cns mcluding he s Compliances

vl sl alicies s moentoren s enfore

aptanmg an unaectanding of management s

rrecess  for werttang  and  responorg o

frand sk including programs and cortrols

to eddiess nisks denuned, @

fraud.

and nove semor management neoaners those

Lanshied

Cther aise pregent, deter ard delect

SAOOTamMs and controns

o oreicey of poard restirg minutes o the penan

ardl L 1o date o sigrarny

Wie ced the cysceptibidty ¢ tne Group's

firancial slatements o ristenar musstatemnent

rcnding b fraud omight oo £y helding o

aiscussoi b the audt ream webuc b included
o ddentine atuon of related partos,

« andorstancing ke Group's busimess, the cortrol
COVIIONNTENL AnG assossird tho inheren nek far
ascertons at the sgn fcant account

agerment

icvel mcludimg dscueskons weh st

wogart an wade siading of those aregs of thi

frnancal statements wihieh vecre waslestible o

fravd. a5 dentincd by, manaygemert and

o considered e contrals tnat the Lroop
esrabished 1o address risks adertiled by
oty or that otheras- seck o present, deter o

detzot fracd nclimg aarinag an understanding

W

o the ertt, level contrals and pol ey thar the

Sroup apphos

s

f3a o Bs anaerstand vy Qesyned GLr

aut procedares o et ', rorenopaan e

Srh b lane and ogoiatons Thar procedares

ectiny of gourral entnes thrcugn

s, < ot miarnal
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, large or unusual transacuons, or Journals
meetng our dehnad risk Critenia Based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounung
estmates for ewdence of management bias,
enguiring of mambears of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-complance or potential

non-compliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statemants, and
mspectng  correspondence, if any, with the

relevant licensing or reguiatory authorities.

A further description of our responsibilines for the
audit of the finanoial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities. This descrnption forms part
of our auditor’s report

Use of cur report

This report 15 rmads solely to the Cormpany’s
members, 35 a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Cur audit
work has been undertaken so that we might stat2 to
the company's members those matiers wa are

required to state to tham m an auditor’s repart and
for o other purpase To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assumae responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as 3 body, for ocur audit work, for this
report, of for the opinons we have formed.

Gt A%W

Michael Kidd {Sznior statutory auditor)

far and on bahalf of Ernst & Young LLPF, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

Turnover

[ N I

Gross profit

BT AR RTES R BT R A

6pera{ing proﬁtl(loss)
(B AT AT

Poarng froe Sther R

e At sst or dispe -

O = N L e TR B

Ihetent f e angd & el ar

Prof‘itl(“lo:f;s) before taxation
15

DNl

Profit/{loss) for the fiajancial year

Attributable to Fern
Minority in}frest o

{restated)

2023 2022

N Mo £000 £:000

) - T T so0sst a0

) (526,367) (386.008)

T 273,984 325822
) (379,077) (283,126)

o . s (105,003) 42,696

. 4,968 3,550

At et 955 5,249

3o s Jlat e {1,045) 29533
R B B . 713 130
RIS ] - {49,265) (25,270)
T o {148,767) 55,888

) 17,208 (17.868)

{131,559) 38,020

(132,896) 44,647

1,337 (6622)

o {131.559) 18020

[ T O T P i) Sl AU T IR TR DT FTRLN ISR

o bl e e

Lot bl st ety

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)

2023 2022

. o £000 E£000

Profit/(loss) for the financial year (131,559) 38,020
Other comprehensive incame T T

ot prs g e B et S e |l 39,599 71.401

Feare g eschiznge gans st onretenT Al on rS e (9,093) 18562

S{her comprehensive inc::me for ;:he year 30,506 85963

Total co;;lprehensiv; income f;:m;r o B (101,053) 1275483

Attributable to

+« Owners of the parent {102,390) 134,605

s Non-controlling intgrests 1,337 (6,622}

] ] ] {101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 20 June 2023

2023

frestated)
2023 2022
e te £'OOQ £00
Fixed assets T o )
IR ETRS LT # 528,874 557708
Tt e Aty 2,035,554 1893430
s et 10 13,742 35452
- S 2,578,170 2,-486,59{]_
Currentassets - B - -
Stk 1z 263,616 184,475
Cerntoes e L ey DRG0P i S 14 825,068 623,876
Jue afies proae tho e el
Lo at var kel roangd 11 156,919 256415
- - ' 1,245,603 1064770
aeditor-s_:-a-;-(;l:nts failing d;e within one year - B 4 (430,551} o 7@267
l:lretﬂc-l-.l-rrent assets o a 814,712 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities - 3392882 3793006
(:‘.-re-ai-térs: amountsﬁ failiin;ﬁdﬁ; aifiér fnbré ti:nan one Qeanj - i - 1t o {949,946) {3493,325)
Provisions for liabilities S 1/ (76,884) (78,851)
Netassets S o 2,366,052 2220920
Capital and reserves
Call=d cp o anare Cants 1% 175,876 161,062
R VIR RN I BT 608,085 364 882
Fiegur e 1,613,899 1635569
Cachisline b onge peene o 91,516 51,917
Profiz ool loss s ol (110,530) 9791
Total shareholders’ funds - - o 2,378,846 2,223,821
Flor-c ontrs nag mterscts (12,794) {2,901}
Capital employed T o 2,366,052 2270620

MNote 26 details the prict pernod adjustments

These consaldated financia statements on pages £4 to 95 were acproved by the Board of directors or

20 Becember 2025 and are signed on ther behalf by

PS Latham
Director

Registered rumber 12001656
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

B B T T L LTS Pp . B T e N T T

Fixed assets

2023
‘000

T

2022

e

£000

[aneTi e s _ i 2,991,990 2539978
T T T T 2990 2,539,978
Currentassets
Mebnors B 26,543 39,888
ot b bk s roniEty L. 17,478 6422
T e e T 4;,021_ 46 510
aéciitors: aﬁ;o—l.lﬁs—;a]i;;d::withiﬁ_o;é year——{ o ——Tﬂ; o (fOO) {449 )
Netcurrentassets - sz 45,861
Total assets less current liablities 3035311 2585839
Netassets 3oz 2,585,830
Capital and reserves
Caled upsrare caratal 1% 175,876 161662
STAR R sty T Tt 608,085 204 882
A TS 1,986,457 1986457
“r.-'\% :iﬁ‘fﬁ;\' ancd 264,893 72.838

Total shareholders’ funds

3,035,311

2.585839

The Corrparry ras clectzd o take the excmonon unaer section 408 of the €

Comparnes Act J0CE not ro

present the Compan, oioht zrd 10ss atcourt The proft o the nranaial pencd deall watk i e finanal

statemenits of the Comapary, was F192 055 220 12027 E-36 722,000

these fnancial staterrents onopages A4 o 3% wete approved by tne Boarg of directa 1 on 200 Decemiaer 2023

and are sigred on ther tebad by

PS Latham

Directar

registered namber 126016370
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
{restated) (restated) funds
(restated)
£000 £'000 £000 £000 E'000 £000 £000 £'000
i i 149676 i732.118 1440757 114,979 136,049 1,884,121 32 1887842
Fr_ei-nn 5005 o
i \“, ‘.‘I‘I,‘. o ;4,_/\.;‘/, > B49 l.344
149,676 173,118 1440257 15484) 141898 1885465 372l 1.889.188
- - - - 44642 44,642 6,622 38020
- - - 71401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,5561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18561 89962 - 89,962
. - - - 7,401 53,203 134,604 16,6221 127982
I &l
i - . 195312 - (195312 - - -
S
MIET 11.986 191764 - - - 203,750 - 203,750

161,662 364,882 1635562 2791 2223821 2900 2220920

o
+
Yol
fiard
=

Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated)

Profit for the
financial year

161,662 364,882 1,635569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 {2,901} 2,220,920

- - - - (132,896) (111,226) 1,337 (105,889}

Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges

Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (9.093) {9,093} - (9,093)
of subsidiaries

Other
comprehensive

income/(expense) for
the year

- - - 35,599 9,093) 30,506 - 30,506

Total comprehensive
income/(expense) for - - - 39,599 (141,989) (102,390} 1,337 (101,053)
the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated) {restated) funds
(restated)
E£'000 £'000 £'000 ] £000 EQ00 £000 £000 £'000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ _ _ _
on business (11,230) {11,230)
combination
Utilisation of merger _ - {21,670) - 21,670 - - -
reserve
Shares issued during
the year 14,214 243,203 - 257,417 - 257,417
Salinceasat0IUNE 175876 608,085 L615899  SL516  (110530) 2378847  (12.794) 2,366,052
Nole 20 detals the prdr pennd adpustmaonts
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss sharsholders’
capital account account funds
E£'000 £000 £000 £000 E'000
1496786 173118 1791145 31409 2,145,348
- - 236,741 236,741
- - 1195 312) -
- 4142% 236,741
1198€ 191764 - - 203750
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,058 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

restated)
[ooe 2023 2027

E’oop 000G
Easﬁ.flowsV\;rorr:o.bérat.i‘r;g a‘ctri;ritrie's e T
Prootiloes T b e g, a0 cear altrg atabel b sbas o oo re il [anenl {132,896) 44 643
Adjustments for:

T oo oo [ ilgns (17,208} 17.868
st e mabds aned s e e A (713) (130)
Slerost pas able ngd ST s A e “ 49,264 25270
Lovoont wspagel 00 b anes i 1,045 (29,532
[z o [ b esd atset et sty (955) [5,249]
SO ans seand enpaint ot OF elareibae e ety e 43,991 45767
[ b ot anabsle rsu assete i 103,754 101,802
R ST RN ST B REUS [PFTNRR 8 21,670 -
[STRETER TR 711 IR I X,961 3040
S s o de vt and foromr cae e (19.149) (18,044)
I TR TN (48.283) (19,829)
dnreaeel deeate el {160,903) 31022
[P poas ¢ r R 1 =i 105,863 (173,957)
FI T e ang rterg el o 1,337 B.E22)
Tas v v danarl 8,528 25853

Net cash generated from operating activities (40,694) 41,897

Cash flows from investing activities

Precrione ot ubediary ke tak g e o sk Lo o (19.176) (52.377)
Taloc ol e la g A T e 120,521 101./78
Prrctuss of tanaib e 2sants {490,656) {322,446
Sale o it gytets 90 (7222}
DL ase 3 urhinled songteer e (65,335) (124,203}
R IR TR e NIRRT Ess FEl E 1i 88,000 105,000
(NI SR R s a 713 130

Net cash used in investing activities (365,843) (299,340

Cash flows from financing activities

Dloeeos e Brgnicey) 284,617 201.719
e LG - (186,453) {32,319}
Rep g, rments o v g (49,264) {32,013
Froe ety [ e nals s 257,417 203750

Net cash generated from financing activities 306,317 34115/

Net {decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99,496) 3,694
Cark ano s heEguealens ot the by g ol the Lear 11 256,415 172478

Farlarar gnns o sk ane s asi = el 724 243

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11 156,919 256415

hote 26 details the pros pernoa ad.ustmients
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Company informaticon

Fern frading ormnten ine Compary ts o predle Compaty rted By chates and coorporated on 14 M,

200 The conpany s aorecited in fng

laed, the Linted <mgdom snd reqgistered under compary nuimber
12601636 The sddizes Of the tegutead office s at @n Flonn 25 Holuom coraon Dnglanh FOIN 2H

Statement of compliance

The Group ana indradual inancal statemieris of Fern lrading Limitea Fase cecn Dlepated in corphance ath

the Urnited  Kirgdom -%C(‘;(Jum:r“(;; Sandacds including Fmarcal Reoortng Standarg W37, The Finaro a.
£

Reportng Standard applcahle 1 the United fnadom and the Repabuc of Ireland TRS 1027 ard the

Inpanes Act 2006
Basis of preparation of financial statements

The ‘inancal stateiments have peen prepared TN a gomd concern hasis, undor the bistoneal cost convention, as

mmodiied by the recogrmicn of cerran inarcial assets and labilties measired at (& walue and m accordance

with the Companies 2ot 2006 and apghc af (=RETe

unting standaras n the Urited Kire

s The poneipal

accountiny Lolaes, which have beer appliea consistently througrout the year, are set ot helow
e corscuaated insrdial statements ncluds the resuts of all subnichanes owned by Fern Trading [ imited as

sunsirEnes, whioh are usted

hstedd 10 nzie 29 of Ine danrual inancal statemerts Cadain Cormpanies of these

nonote 28 have taken the exemnption from ao audit for the year cnded 45 Jane 2003 permitted by cection

4794 of Companies Act 20606 In arder 1o zhaw these subisidisnes Lo take te audil 2xemption, the parent

comuany bPat gren o ctalutory guarantes nodre weith seclion 4780 of Companies Aot 2006 of all the

autstandimg net iatihnes as st A0 z

Going concern

The Groups and e Cormpanys basincss activnes wcgether wath the factors likcly (o affect s tutae

deveopment. peiforrance and pesiuor are sel ¢t the Stiategc Report on pages 4 1t 15 Tre fingicia

Dessmor of the Grons s cash Hows ngunors postor ard borovang fzalties are gescr.bed in the finaraal

tevicwe Cn pages A1 ta 20 The proccal ruks of the Groue are set out on pages 17 1o 20

The Drectors perfornin an annaal gong consers revicw that coraders the Group's aoley o nmieet f inanca

obligstiors as they fall dug, fur a pernod of teelve cionibs after the date that the nenca statrements Naye

beer sigreg

EESIMErT W

Cue o the onalenging market cord i ors maragsemert have perfored an ass

there are ary matenial wncortantes anang lat Could cast s grificant doulst on e ablin, of e 1.“;r<;-up &

TN COMEerT Mo somhicant siues v

COrinLe OSSO Are AT L contegLenie, e dire

eliese that the Dordur s wel clates to manage it Busimess rghs successfiyly despte the —orrert uncartan

econdo i autd ol
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Statement of accounting policies

byreactung this conclus.on the Diectors have reviewed the friarcabmpact of the uncertarty entice taraods s

balance shieot preft and loss and Cash o C COnsIaeraton given o the fokdwarmg

verse stress tedt weas paerfarmed onthe base case forecact 1o asoertain wial sc2niaios wouls resalt in neks

T

o cthe Groap's Lauedite posinen The est chowed even n an thlikes scenane o o sigrafizant redastion of

roveniG of 26% the Group e able to sustan ts cureent operslonal costs ang meet all liab lities 30 they fal due
for at least 4 vem from the aate of s grang thesc Mnanc sl statements whien atnsiig the geaabie faounes

SN tE G

Tae Group has 3 number of Ananoma tac iues that contain covenarts requinmd e a0 mainiainy

@l coveEnants are

specifies trarclal rtatins ans comply with cotlam other franosl covenarts These hinar

tested ol wast biannualy, and. at the date of this eport. the Group s in compuance wath all s inarncia
coveranty Stess tests on re%asor'aab.‘) plawsible scenanas sucn as a sipnficant redacucn in BB EA of 84%
Over b Nave boor used 1o 3ssess the covenant requuremaents ‘or the at least the next twelve months and all

enaris have been forecast to he met sver unacn the stress test scenatic, . the gomnyg concen oerncerd

5

At 50 Junc 2023, the Group had available cash of £2om and Peadroom availabe of £1-5m including 3

revclving credit facility of £290m Bert of £22/70 s due 1o mature o ess than ane gear vt the rerna nder
of £241hm payable it more than one year The Grcup s faclhies, repaymert dates and wrdrae anrcunts are
et aut m bocte 16 Loans ana Borroe ngs

ey acounmo udgoment and estimates have Leen made waith coradeoraiucn gven to the cunent ececnomic
outlook He;,«' est|ﬂ"ates mcliode lean recoveralnlily valuation of wooran progress decomirmsskanmd Srovigions

Solill 3N nvestrrerts, ucress cotrnmations and redge accounting Cetails are sef auf

Based on the above sssessmert of current econoimic ¢onchuons and the m‘pa on the Group's hnancal
pos tior liquidity and fingnmal covenants, the directcrs have concluded that the Croup and tne Corapany has
Sconbirue to adopt

catcnal exicterce ‘o the next 22 months Taus ol

Ateslate resotces o cortinue R

- al ctaterments

“Pe going concern basis of accountng it precanng the annuar financ

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 102 sllows a quanfying enfity certam disclosure exemptions, subject 1o certan conaitons, whicn have
been compled with, mcluding notfication of, and no chjection fo, the Lse of exempions by the Campany’s
sharehalders

The Company has taken advantage of the Mllowing cxemrlions

frorm prepannag a ssatement of cash fows, or ihe bass that it s a qualfying entty and the consehdated

statermnarit of cash flows included in these financial statements, mcuuded the Comipany s cash flows,

ficm the financiz, instament disclosures, required under FRS 102 paragrashs 31 390 11 4284 and saragraphs

17206t T2 2% au the informalion s orovided in the consohidated inanoal statervent disclosues

Fofromm disclosing e Contpany key managenient Dersonnen componsshion as required Ly FRS 102

paragraph 557
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

.

The consoudated nancial statements mchide the resus of Ferr Yrading Lemred ard all s sussichary
urdertanmgs made Jp e e samie acroanung date AL intra-group Balances raniartiens, ncsime and

ey

serses are elimmated in ful onconzolidst or The results of sabgidare undertab
Chone

or disposal

Jsalguired of o spoed

Me pencd artincluaed or excladed fem the g ome siate nont ﬂ'm'w the efteclive date o aiomnshon

Al andertakings over st the Group exerases Coniich berg tre powd fo govert the anenciai and

OperEting polciss <C 3 A3 Lenefts frorm ther attvitics, are conscidated as subsidiary undertak.nos
Mhare a cubwidhary Pas aifierort accomiung peaces W the Throun, adiashrenis are rnane 10 those
subsichary financial statements o apply the Croup's accounung solicies wher preganng the consolidated

frardial staternents

Ay snbsidiary andertakings o0 3ssodates sold or acquired dunng the year are ircluded np o, or from, the

dates of change of Coavol or (na

ge oF 2Oiftant infuer oo tespetinel

Where tne Group bas wertiern 3 put opton over skhares held by & con-contclbeg neerest, the Groeup
F f ¥ J . !

dereccgrises tne nor coulralling mieest and nstead recogrsey contingert deferred ¢

Siderauorn hability

within other Davables for the estimated armoant Lkelv 1o oe pad 1o the non-contrelling nterest on exercige of

)

those opncns The ietdual anound, renresenung the difftrenca b

en sy consioeration padine, abte and

the ran controlling nterest s share of pet assets, s ecognised @5 goomal Movemerts in the estimated

liability aftcr ruhs! recoamition are tecogrised 35 aoodwill

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Troup iinarc al statemenis are creserlec in pound sterlng and rounded o 1housands
Trhe Compan,'s func ional and presentabion currendcy s pound stedhng and reun ded 1 the uaands

ii. Transactions and balances
FORSIQN Chency ransaclions arce translated o the fanahionsl Currendgy Lang the spot exchange rstes of the

dates of the fransastons At cach penod end foregn Zarrency micnelary dernes are tranclated using tne closng

tate Nor-maonetar, items miedsurea at bistoncar cost are ranstaed nsing the ex gerate at the date of rhe

Dansactior and ron-monetary mems measied at far value are measured vsng the cxcbangs rate when fair
valus was setenmired Foreion exchangs gaing and asses tesutting fram the setherrert of trarsacnons and

Rarnge rates of monctary zssets and liah

from tne translabior At perad-end exc bties dencomiristed in iosegn

Currendes are rreogrised nobe prottand s scoount

Al foreqgn csonanae are presenten in e prefAt and loss accont cathin admesiratiee

Sxfer s

iii. Translation
Thc rading recase of Gronp undertalings ac tenslared rio polnds sterlng @ the s.orane S0

=< aad batl fooareeas undortaer Js, oo ud rag

JE TS rLling ot T eat-erd —xonzrge adjustnients

W ans far valuz adiastments

4ot the colnag:

ansing TN el

arerg from he rdiranslat on o openmng net neestreerts and from e harclaton of the o

a7 geerage rates are 1o

CUpreners e INCLmc gnd al Ccaed o non-co steallimg nerest 85

approprate
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Statement of accounting policies
Turnover
The Caoue operates g emiter of Classes of business <everue s aetvaed 13y the 1o 1owing

o Facrgy

Jutraver ftomy the sale of electnot, denerates ny so.a tanms, snd generating assets recec e poveer plants

Aol bicsrrass and landbll sites s

on ar accruals fasis mothe sorod mowhich g generated,
1

Few e rom ong-tonm government backed Hfitake agicoements such as the Renewabls Dohganon

Ceruncation (ROCT scbemne are accuen in ine pencs 1y wh ot relates to Lmover froe the

feelitiset by bormass and landhll busincsses is seconn sed on phv,sical cispatch

e Lonaimg
Turnover represents atranger-ent feos and Mlerest enlears proaded to ustaonrers, rot of any valac addea
tax _can mtercsl s recognised or sn acciug. basts i lne with contractual terme of the can ayresimer

fy

Arrancement fees are spread over the Iife of the loan o which they relate

» hibre
Turnover s recogmisea gt the far value cf the conuderation rece ved forinmemest conretyit, and related |7
cervices provicded i ine nonmal course of busmess, and s shiosn net ol VAT Tuimover s recagrised baseo
on he date the serace s prov ded
o Howse slilding
lumovet isreccgnised on lega. completion of the sale of propearty land ara conmmercial spaces Tumove
sorecoanised by refarence o e vawuc of work comoleted as a

from housmg asscaalion contracis
prapartic of the tora! contract value {urayer (Gr rehrement gy ng s tecoarnsaed veen the sigrufnant nsks

and rewads of owrershup of rcirement properfies bave passed 1o ho tuyer ionlegal completion: the

wounl of revenue can be recougmced reazl y anditis procable that the economic benshts assaciawed with

Ay

thie transaction will flow to tho erlity

Employee benefits

Tre Growp provides o range of benelis 1o employees incliding annual cenus arrangements, pad hobday

arrangemaents and defined contnbuten pension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Shert terrm honefits mcludirg houday pay and other sim lar nern-monetary benefits. ae recogrised as an

cxponse inthe gericod nehich the service 15 recoed

ii. Defined contribution pension plan
A defined contnbutior plan is a pension olary Lnger winch the

L pavs fixed conbiibatong nto o separate
catity  Once  the contuzutions have teen pad the Groun nas ne further paymont oblgat ons
The cortibutions are rocognised as an exgerse woen they 0o GUc AMounts 1ot paid are sHowvwr el la s

n the halance sheet, The aseets of the plar are held scparatey rom e Croup rndependently adinisterad

furds.
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iii. Share-based payments

Cashrsettled snare hased paymeonts are measured atian Lalue atthe balance shieet dafe The Group recognises,
a lamlity at ne helance sneer date Dased an tnese fa ‘-.-a{ues taking irio acoeeurnt fag estrratea number of
urits that vall aztaaly vest and the <grrent proportior SF the vesting pericc Changes in the value of thig

lialzility ave recoarised i the ncome statemant
Ihe Group nas ro eguity settied arangemenis

Finance costs

France coats ae Chargoa o the prait and oss account ceer the terrm of the debt unirg the effect ve mteret

o

mcthod scotaat the simount f,‘.harqe:} 5oat @ carstant rate on e Cararg arounl 1ssue Costs are intially

recognised as a reduction i the orecocds o the assetiated capital rstrurment 3nd reased 1o e oreit and

LOSE JCCOUT over the term of the debit

Current and deferred tax
Tax 15 recogniscd in the staiement of mcome ard retaned eangs excers that a change atntutable e an
Tein ofincorre and expense recogrised as crher comprebensive INCome 1 e an tem recogn sed girectly n

SOUIty 15 also recogrises in other Comprofie nsive neeme o directly i equity respectvely

s 1hat nave bheen enacteo or

o

[ha currert imcome tax Charge s Salculalsd on the basis of 5. rates and
substantvery enacted by the balance sheet cate nthe countries where tie Cotrpany operates and go

noome

Deferred baances ae recognsed i respect of al timimg diferences thal nawe orag natea bt not reversad by

the Balance shees date except that

o herzcogrmitnn of defered tas assets 10 Titeg 1o the eatent that L. pohable that they will be reco
against the «eversal of deferred 1ax liabihizs or othier future taxable (Jro"ns‘ anc

e Any deforred tax balances gre reversed it and when sll condinons {or retainng assooaied tax almwansss
have been et

Deferred wax balarces gre net recogrised n \esped of p@rmz,rwrl difteicnces except In respect af business

- =

combimnations, wner sefened tax s recogriseo or thoe cifferences hetween the tair values of assels acquirad

e for therr ard the differcnces Retvveen the fair valaes of Lanlities
44 that

ard the futire tax ceducnoans .l

acquired and the srmaoant that will e assesced ‘'or tax Deferred tax s 2etenmired using tas rates and

Fave been eracted o substantively enacien by the taigros sheer o

)

Business combinations and goodwill

Eosress combimalors are accounted for by acplara the pucraze ethod

Hacibics ircurred or aos mea

et combnaner g the fair waluc of b consernathion giver

strevernite aued olus the Tocts drectl,y atinbotacle to e
N stages tie costis the consideration at the date of 230
Cnacoasiior of a negmess, far Lalaes are ataboted] 1o che dentifiso'e szsels, bab it es and contnoenrt

ab lites unlecs he far cale Canr o he reedsuea r2la ‘orpcrated as gooa il

Alac of conungen Lalbimuss cannnt Le e aul rmeasuren oL are d v Csea o tng sarre basis

at otier contmsent isbilit &z
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Caaodval tec caynsed o presonts 1 excess of tae far s alne and deectty attnbutalile

consde alior Geor the falr valuss to the Groug's niteres: 1 the igenuhnacle ref assets habaties and contingent

Hanilinies acguied

O acgdishion, oonowill s allocaed (o casti-genelat ng Jnne CCGUE) that are especied 1o benight frem
thie ¢ ombration

GCocdwal s amaortised ouer to expectedt useful bte vehich s deterrrred based o the csumated licsean of the

aceets acgunes Where the Group s unable to make o reliable csumate of useful ufe, goode [Us aniortsed
croer g pered not exceeding ten years Goodwilis toooveed dnd gossssed forimipsmnno ntinsicalons on a0

annual basis and any mpairment 1§ charged W the pr-:‘_"hr atid less

Tangible fixed assets

largible fixed assets are stated ot cost less depregiation Depres ation s provided at rales Calculatsd 12 wirite
Cf the ot of fixed assets, loss 1o estimiated residual value, aecr their expected usetul ives Deprecianion

cormmences from the date 3n asset 15 rad ]f D serace | and and assels in the Course gl foenstruction are

rict depreciated Targble asscls ae depredatec weer then ost mated useful hives, as follows

Land anu bunlaimgs » 4% Slrawgf‘u line

bonescr Ld'l( rw leﬂIq

Flant and H'wa(;hmer'\,- ‘ ot ?3"/; straight ine

MNebaork assets 4% straighit e

Leorts i the course of conctrucnon are stated at cost These assers ars qot depresatad unsl
for use

Where factors, such as technclomicat advaneemens or chaages in market prce indicade that «esdusl value or
us=ful lite heve changed the cadual waue, usetul Ife or deprocation rale are amended Liospeciivey o
sflact the ros crcumstances The ascets are reyvieesod forimpairment  f e above factors mnoecate that the
Carry ng armodnt may be impa red

Cans and losses on disposals are determired by comparirg the srocesds wath the carrying aroant and arc
recogrised within proft or .oss

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accamulatcd amortizstion and acoumuiatcd impairment 1osses,
Arortisation is calculsteo, us ng ke stiaighi-tre method, to allccate the depreciacle amount of the asseis 1o

ther recidual valiies over then estimated useful ves, as [olows
Devel (Jpr‘mmt s #Loandd A0 vears
Software 2o 10 years

Arrortieaton eoenses are rcluded oo acnunistrative espenies Doveloprent rights relate 1o planaig consert

by buded @ solar farm and a vennd fanm acgured on acquisien,

Whore faclors, such as changes in rarket ornce, indicate that residual valuc or useliul [fe have changed. the
residual velae, aseful fe or amarasation rate are arrwrh’md raspecively o reflect the new crcumstaros,

T assets are roviewscd for impatmens ©1he sbove factors ndcate tha the canying ameoent may

b rmipanen



56

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2025
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lL.eases

At cepton the Group assesses agreernens that ttansfer the night o ust asscts Tae assessnrent considers

vohiethor tho arrargemert 16 o contams alease cased on he substance of the arrangeiment anownethbs the

leaze should be Cesamen as onhar a inance leate Or an opelainy lease

Leascs of asoeis that transfer sabstartally al he rsks angd r

T

ds incicental fo cweenership are classin
finance leases Firand e leascs are Capital sed at the contmencemeant af the lease at the fan valae of the leaseo
asscl and decreciated oual the shorter ¢ e tease ferm ana the estir atedd wseful Ife Of The aoset Ascets are
astessed foompanment at 2aca reporting date

Leases tnat do not transfer sll the risks and reves [ owerssihip are ClassiNed as onerannsg eases Faviments

urder cperating [ases are cnarged to the profit and lose accourt on a straighs-ine tasss over the pencd of

lhe lease.

investments

The Company holds nmwostiments in & subsidisty 3 ccdimunsted nnparment osaes I an o mpanmant

loves e suRsequently reversed, tne carrying amount of the investment 1= roreased 1c the revises estimate of its
recoveratle amaunt, bul anty 1o the extent that the revised carmving arrount does nol exceed the can ing
amolrt taat voula have been dotorrined had no rpanment loss neen recngis=d i pno peno des Aressrsal

of an impairmert loss s recogrised i thie proit ard loos accourt

Cash

Tashrincludes cash m baad and deposts cepa,able ondomand, Restrcted casn represents cash forwhich the

Jroup does not hoee armicgiate and Jditectaccess o forawtnch reculatany or lega. requrernerts restnct the

e of Ine casn

Stocks

el CT 2

ostang ret reglisghle value Whiere

s patts and consamat.es are valeed at the Lo

Eaw maenals, ¢

MeCessaly a [r oIS s mad e slock Costs determned onithe Frat

stoneclete o oving ard defec
i first- out o TS methoo

Foae, stocks RABM and Dler) are va ues on an averaqe Cnst bas s ove

are o b rranths and prowis on far

vringabue eris e sved monthiy and apcled to 2% silc stock

Fue: stoc< .27 strave hias

been vaived ar the aistoncal cost per tonne of straes A oo sien for nnsable strgeos

dentified or an mdeadual stack basis 30 s revesed reathly Siecke sro usoa onog arstn, frat ou DTIFGH

fash ar Bibre pras are calund at the coer of Zosmard netlrea vab e s ue to the Cronp

SEOrL, SEVEICTIMEnt ST N prLoiess wated At e

Crare

SO L

direct imatena © ard b apohcakle drott labom Sosts ard thoss Cuoermsscos thas

Fave Ceerimenres nhnngirg tne siocks fo feep gresent lar ore and corvl tor

Al rent A ercecy of e ca ara anncune of

ks Comt fn estinaten

an imaoarment 1oss

%3]

CoAE I fomp ete 300 s
throyag the pre fit a0 s agonann Fererss s ¢F rrparneent Cete are s recoaniced o the sront and s

ATCCLTL
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Accrued income
Socried income onooans s calculated at the <ate of mtorest set ot in ne loan contracs, Cnevgy ircome s

accrded cuver the penea i s ichot has Ceon generaied

Deferred income

Cefered 1.come is recogrized n accordarce vwith the lerms set out i the contact o

“ered Income 5

’L
0 L

reeases to the proft and less aceaunt o e penad (o vt elates

Financial instruments

Toe Group has chosen to adop Sectors L1 and 12 of TRY 152 imespect of fingnd al instrurnents:

Financial assets

Basic financia. assets. incluning trade and other recarables ama cash and bark batances are initialiy recognised

ar transaction price, unless the arrangemaonrt constitutes 3 finarang tansaction, where the harsachon g

measured at the precent valae of the futue recests discounted at a market rate of interest Such aseets are

subsequently camed at amacrused cost using the effectve interest nisthod

At the end of each repotting per od Franc al assets measinen st amortised cost are assested for oli=ctive

cyidence of repamment 1 an asscl s ey paned the imsarerment o RSk [ Y Lats|

s the difference batweer e
amcunt and the present value of the estimated Cash flows dscounted at the asset's erigrral effective interest

rate The anpanient loos s recogrsec i pcht o loss

Drhor fnancal assets roluding nvestimerts 1 equity instruiments which are not subsidhanes, asscoates or
jetnt wentgres are autially rrensurcd at faa vaiue, whick s normally the bansaction prce Such asss=is are
Sulj»sequer”ﬁfg.: caned at tar value and the changes i farr value are tecogrzed m proht or loss, excent that

PrESTTE T i sauity nstremerts thal are not publicly traded and whose far values cannot be measued

oliabty are measured at cost less umpaincent

Financial dssets gre derec ogriscd when sl the contractuat nghts to the cash flows from i

SSSeL R e Gr
are setted, o (bl sucstantialiy all the <isks and rewwaras »f the ownorship of the asset ac ransioned to another
party oricl control of the asset has heen transferrcd 1o anotner party who hes the prachcal abil fy to unilaterally
sall the assct o an urtelated third party without imposmg addional restnctions

Financial liabilities

Bas ¢ finarcial habilimes, mcluding rade and other payables, bank leans, loang froe fellow Crolp companies

and prelerence shares, are nitially recoanised at transaction prce, unless tne anangoment constiiutes a
e

financing transaction whers the debt mstrumen: 15 measured at the present value of the futlre rece s

discounted at a market rate of interest




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Debt nstriaments are sdbsequertly carmed at amorsed Cost us ng the eftect ve rterest rate miethad Fees
paid e the establishront of loan facililies are recogn sec as transacben cosls o the Loar e e eaten: thar it

15 prosable thet seme or sl of the facil ty will be drawn down i this Case the fee s cefenred anul the draw

dovn cccurs To the extent tnere i3 no evaence thatitis probanle that scomie o &l of the facihty will be drawen
down the fee s captalised as g pre-pavtrer: 7o hguadity services znd srort sed over the penod of tne faclt

T wdnch b relates

Trade payables are cthganoas o oay for goods o sevices that have beer acquired in the crdirary course of
SUSINESs romy suppbers Accounts paveble arc classmea as Carrenl haboues il payment s deewvathin crie year
o lecs fnot ney are ureselned as nor-cunrent labalties Trade payables are recogn sedanitially at tansacton

price and sussequently measurcd al amaonrtized cast using the effective mterest ristnou

Firaricoal latilibes are derecognized when the hapibty s exungaicked, that s when the contractual oobgaton
15 aischargea cancelled or excires

Provisions

Trovis cns ale made wihigle an event has taken place thar gives the Group 4 leqal or constructive abligation
that procaty equires selilement oy a bansier of econcnuc bonefil, ara a reliabe estinrate can be made of

the amount of the ohligaticn

Frovisions are charged as an expense 1o the profit and ioss accoun n the ycar that the Group becomes, avare
ot the oblgation, and are measured al the best cstimale al tne balance sheel nate Cf the eypenditure reqired
toy seftle the onhyaton takag irto acceunt retevant nsks and uncertaimnsies

Hedging

The Group appiles Pedge acconnting for 1ansaciens enfered 1o 1o manage the cash flow exposures of

sorrcvangs Interest rste swaps are hola 1o manage e interest «ate exposwres and are designated as cash

flowe nedges of floatn g rate borrow

tigs Changes i tie fair values of denvatives designated as cash flow

nedges, ardd vrhich are efective are recoonised oirects n cauity A mcffectreness e the Pecang

elaticnshp bemng the excess o the cumu'ar e Change n fair value oF f1e hedging nstrument sinca inception

INSRH
cithe hedge over the cumeakalve change inthe tair value of the hedged em s nce nception of e hedge <

recoynisea nthe proft ard loss

Tre gam o loss recagrsod in othicr comprenensie Incormes 1< reclassinea to the prof and loss inaccardance
with the Zash fiows of the hedged item. Hedge accounting 15 discont riuea wher the hedgng mstrament
exsres o lenger meeals the hedging crter g, the forecast bransactor s ro lorger ghly procable, the

bedged aebt inzirument 1 derecogrised 2r the hedgma mshan ont s termnated

Share capital

Ordinars shiare asied by the Jrowp ste recsgrisen i eguaity st the vaue of the procesds received  » thho

SALGOTMOrTTA L A L DO N crediedto o are rery e

Non-controlling interests

Mer-onmtrailng ntere s st mieatures at ther proporfs cate shere of tre gooaireo s dortif abilz ret a

cf acguannne
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Key accounting judgements and estimates
The preparation of inancial statemonis i comehance with FRS 107 reguires the te Of certan cntical

Canting cstimates b oalso ceguires management o exercse JJdgemant e oapplyng the Comrpany &

21

sccoanting policies  Esumates znd juogamerts arc ccm‘mzﬂl-,‘ Cvabaten ang are fased on Pistoncal

espelience and cther factors, incudirg cxpectlanons o fulure cuents that are beleved 16 b reasonabic unile:

the circumstances Tne koy cslimaies ana uagements nopreparng these imanaal slalemants are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loars ang advances to oustemers including aseaciaied accruen nooime balaroes, are reviewed for nmparment

o a blannual tasis, N considenng the need "or @ prowvs on, management determinc -her oest estimate of the
expected furure cash Aowes Cnva case by casa Ragis Asths estimate rel s ona certa r nurmber of assumptions
ancut fulure events ahich may differ from actua, outcoimes, nciuchngyg the Borrowar s afelity 10 repay inleres
and capital due in future pencde this grees nse to Judgemnant as w whetner there s o shortfal betweesn the

catrying value and the fan value of the debter balance

anageent note that prowsons aga nst nars and advarices s a cntical eshimate and have therefore

performned senstivty aratvsis on the provsior The results of the sens traty analyas corcwde that a changs

Sf +- cne per centin tiie amoanet crovded aga net the cshimated balance at nsk wvculd nave resulted m =3 6
less/inore expenditine cenng charged to b inco e statement durnmg the perod Sae note 15 o 11 Carrying

amourl of tne cebfors and pmvizigr".s at 30 Jnne JD24

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') (estimate}

Property development W2 s reviewed foomparrment on g periodic basis In consdenng e reed o1 a

provision  managemen! doterrine their pest estimate of thé recovoralile value Management e1gage an

erpers externaly aluer 1o proaue ke, assurmipiens abont ‘ulure events weluchimay differ frorn actua suteomes,

wluding pro perty valuationrs, rate of saics and developmient coste

Trese estimares guve nse to judgenent as 1o whether there s a shortfall petween the carrving value ano the
far vawe of the halance as at the 30 June 2023 [Post vear enid, rmianagement nave reviewod the ascumplions

uscrd o determine the value of property developarent Wik and have obacrved no changes in performance
thar would mpact the valuation as at the 20 June 2023 Sez note 12 for the Carryimg amaurt of the prapaerty

dowc lopment WP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement)

The Group owng ore cncigy generating subsidiary i Australia winch bas enlered nite purchase pnce
agreements (FPAs) o 2019 and 071 The FRAs melude a contract for differences "CID" wingieby the
subsidianies pay/ecelve amo. s frem the customer based on the differences cetween a f ed seling pnce
and the aclual price for electncity soid to the Australiar energy markel The drecler s boleve the coniract s
outside thie scope of FRY 102 section 12 as s for the sale of a non-iinanaial 'tem and the CFD s typicat for
such arranoemenis Theefoe it sorg accounted for under FES 102 sectan 25 a5 4 revenue contract vetn

vadlaly o consdaralion, rather than revaluing the ertire Conuact 1 far valuc

iv. Business combinations (estimate)

The cot of 3 basness cormbination 1s N far value of the consderat or green, danilties incarred plus the

coste diractly altnbulabe o the bLsiness conb ration Fan value ot these combinations s a key estimate and

rroce detzils ate prov.ded or pages ha o bh
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate}

The prowison for a8 COmMmISsonrg Gosis 18 meastiad at varagoment’s bes estimate of the present value of

thie expenditure teguired to sett e he futlre shigat or wozturm land cnebickh thore are operahiora ward and
salar farmis oty onginal cond for Tac lewe, Sf the orevmicrs s Golermnea 1 3 sigrifinant degooc by the

estimaticn of fulure disman:ilaog 303 restoration costa, as vl as the trarg of d smartlement

Wind Farms (estimate):

Marnagemert note that decantMIssioning proyv sions 5 a Cnucal eshimate and bave theretore perfornmed

senstivity analyss The results ¢f the sonsitiay anasss condduge tral a change of 44 one gor cent m the

JRCOUNTIEE wOU Pave resullac it £2 20 poreasc/decresse i the pravisied Sec rote 18 (o the prodsionr

S

consec at A June 2023 Manace rent vlilise external expertiso 1o provide an estinateo cost 1o dismanrtie

and have used a ciscourt rate o Lt reflect Ine Dme inovaiie of ey ang the rsks speafo o the

cihigation
UK Solar (estimate):
Managermenl Note that decomm ssioning srovisians 15 a crtical estirrate and mace therefore perronmed

sensitivty analysls The results of the sensibaty analysis concude thal a change of +/- one per centir the

dise curt ate would nave resultog o £ Omoncreasesdecrease N the provsion Sce note 18 for e provsion

recogrised at 30 Jare 2023 Managemoenl utilise externgl =xpert se o provide an estrmated ¢ost o dismantle

and have used & d secunt rate of 2% o efloct the Bnce in value of mondy and e rsky specinc 1o e

cbligator

French Solar {judgment).

Panagernant believe that grorn ihe rature of these parucular assets, the lesscr Moy w15 1o et e fake title o1
the assete tor ether cortnued wse or to rcalse value thiroagh sellimg e assets and as such do net belisve
that ar authiow 13 probable o setle ks restoration obligation Marageiment call cortinoee omaonton tho

sieaticn at each balar ce sheet date

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
The va

TR

lue ot gooowill ield by the TGrous ard nvestoients i subscdiar, unasrakings held by the Compary 15

ed annually for nrparmment The I'ECO‘;‘%I'HC\I”.} ol these balances 1 consdered with reference to the

oresent vale of the oot mated futare cash flows, These calmuiat ons use cash flow prajectons which Cserd
forwars forecast bus ness performance TogeW'er vath assumptions surraundirg tne expected e of the araet,

CaCrNaly orepares for

fu

casts ang valuzstons and anv adustments equircd 1o the gisTount raté 1o 1ake
accoLnt of buginese 1ok The estiratod present calue of theae futne casn flovis s senst ve (o the discount
rate anc gros I rate used i the caloulation, sl of ook recuire manzgerment’s judacment, Testng of the

CsCEnAatos l’**‘l'\q roode oo

cartyirg Laue bas been pecforead dunng oo year whon Pas e

ToeRsIments abigoerient Doacees there n

Bazed on thisestirg and the resuing v 3Tt e
| =
J-".‘I‘ {

Jriecd

sufficer headro reestments 1t sabsidian s et bice

T SRR

Maragemirt rete (ngt mareent

a0 rreeite e 1 g Crical ectrmiate g bee chaorcore

cerfoned senalict, sreal se or the orooason The recJdis of the sensiiaby argiyos cor coude tnat & change
af 40 Gro per Cend potve arccant pree. 080 30ans. the estmated balaros at i oLl haee reculted

£S5 12m |=

TAT g ArT Ut ot the e

Crrore capendilare BEma Chiaraed o The nLomie sfatemert cuong e oer o Ses note & e the

ol ar i neestre
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i

Analysis of turnover by category

2023 2082

o ‘ £000 £000

Froorge Spectat G o solar re—t e e 3 e 393,562 365,908
Freng, Spetd e, boore s aned lendf 212,158 223.526C
Pt opeer oo 54,849 45978
[ e vy 74,932 25034
Fle cperannas 16,237 8,930
- ' 800,351 711,830

S ST ety Tt sale o tnerent sillage an

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022

4 £'000 E000

hrlt:j“ﬂ“q’?n” T e T m—— 669,180 - 603,911
L 127,287 844353
seel b e lild 3,884 23486

........ 800,351 711,830

Other income

2023 2022
£000 £000
Cordared darnage s and s ance et eerds 4,968 3,550

A o T, A
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2 vy
Tens s stawed after Charging/icregiing)
2023 2022
£'000 £'000
43,055 37849
936 7913
[Door Tatee oF ar aibls asssts ole 3 103,754 101,802
[ranae T OF Peen Antets Arg b te Y 21,670 -

P e FRY P T M R AR R SR SR <% R S ke bt 3 TR A e F

ArncbEst e CTm o © G

e et of Tt oee

Audeors reraaneralion O ompany 300 he S s ©ansolidaes
IR TR B P SR AR T o | 53 =
A0 TOrT TN P = SUAIE ST OO ATy < Snie dishes 1,129 819
AT RS LU = 0 ma UGl s 564 246
LS A Y R AT T D A R AH ETA LN CIO Y 507 482
Cafforer e ot nl aresc Nangs 650 7772

Coptationg e ity 12,677 15783

2023 2022

. . ‘ N £000 _ £'000

atied el ¢ 94,557 85432
Oy e 10,168 7041
A R A 3,304 3233
108,029 95,706

The Groun provides a cefineo contrbutor schames for its employees 11 the UK The amount recognised as
3 expense for the defined contibuton scheme 1< shower 1 the table agove

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

Number Number

L 1,067 1.032
Aernstosuc e 851 631
I 5 3
1,923 1666

[he “omipan, aad one G omelsyec athar han Drcctors dunarg the penca endec 30 Jure 20222022 1
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L E L P Tt BT
2023 2022

. , . ... . FEO00 £000
Ercdinm it 293 1/6

Durhg the yeas Ao pensiar contbhanors wore made i respect of the directon, (2022 noenc)

Tre oot bas ti other key maragenment JOS7 none;

570

fonueber of subsichar=s of the Group operate g cash-sellled _TIP to qualifymg employees, wherely

Cpioyees render services in exclange foo cas the amaourt Sf which s datcnmimed oy reference o the

caluation ot e underlyng subzsd 3y The fair value of the hability for the awards made < megsured at each
reporling date ard at the settlerrert aate The far valus s recoanised over the vesung gonod The amount of
expense recoarisert fakes into accoant the cest availab e gstimale of the nuniber of urits expected 15 vet

under tho service and performanas condiiens anderlying each award granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of

) awards awards

St uaslardineg balane e 3,678,314 1,914,751
Pircemisat a0 (122,417 1,763,563

i B < T TP TPR PR

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The tatal charges for the year was £5961.000 (2077 £3 133,000 and at 1ne 30 Junc 20235 there was a hability

of £5 404000 ncludea valbin creditors greater than one year (2077 F2 407 000
6 it -

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022

_ S £/000 £'000

et o bk Baerin os 713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
{restated)

£'000 £000
[ 46322 33907
sulee Jonta e bars by 2,943 oo
N e e det cetree Taamcnl et ooty 0 e
N R e ) 49,265 25770

et st of
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7 e

a) Analysis of charge in year

2023

£000

e o Dwer we T Ty B P ALt T SRV BY 2T e s L e kL oDu R b emANERRE AT ey 1 e

Current tax:

e ar e on b s ot (99)
e el e T 623
2,089

Irastated)
2022

| E000

(7G7)
4770
5641

o r;l Crerend tas |‘f1|;17=‘ [N 2,613

10114

Deferred tax:

ey s 30 renEra 0 e ey Heepo e (25,748)
SR L T e e 7.285
FECCT Ol s nanine e b panes 7 (1,358}

6,227
(3,741)
5268

TR ' (19,821)

;l'ax." Eharr;ge on pr;fritlubss) on ordinary activities 7(177,208)

7754

17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax assessed G tne year 1§ oweer 12027 naher! har the <ardard 1ate ¢ corporation tasor the

027 19%0 The difererces are ecclaned below

2023

Wbt A0%

)

{restaled)
2072

£'000

£000
5t 90 oL 2 T v s o € 7 e raem 43S AR S a1 S i i 8

Profit/(loss) before tax o o ] {148.767)
(30,497)

L R L IR LS NV B O A A PR SN T it 12.874
I Il T 1 (5.407)
E R R I N I F S A LT Iy (892)
B L T DR A UG S = RS 7,896

RN PR T {1,182)

Total tax charge for the year (17,208}

55,888

10,619

11723
(868)
{8.102)
{545)
5,041
178468

<} Factors that may affect future tax charge

[ne Ssnce A0t 20e] enacted o0 10 Janie 2 U250 mcreases tae rrars rate of UF coaporal o tay fror 19% e
2029 Deterrang tarce on 22 2%

St represerty s Ut G Corp A fas c 50
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: T
Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group £ £000 £'000 £000
.,C.,o,.;;mm . e et g e £ e e
o e 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
S i LAk b e e 6.612 6,565 - 11,810
v ralione rbe
ACGITeas 2.047 14,105 - 17519
0epeya - (3439 (10,216} (13.655)
ot o tanslat on - - - -
At 30 June 2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533
Acc;;diated amortisation o o
STl 2002 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Cspaosals 22) - (1442} (1464)

T e - 1.981 - 1,981
epalrnel 836 - 936
wonara far e o 1.657 41 263 125 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
ﬁet book value
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
R - 2870 540,981 13.757 557708

The gan on tanslation of foreign carency denoranaed goodeall s recegriscd i other compretiensy e

ncoime Amort sation of goodyallis charged to adim mistration costs
Detals of the subsidarcs acquired doung the year onded 30 June 2023 can balcund in note 27

Durng the yea the Group disposed of & solar fann in Australia Development rghts retating Lo tig sale were

10 2 watk accumualated amortisation of £1.4m
Impzaimment of LOSm has ceen recogrised on geodwall (2072 £79mi

No assets have beer pledged as secunty for aghitites al year end (20272 nonel

The Compary had no ntangible assets at A0 June 2023 12027 nonel
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1 T

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group o EOOD E'OOO. E'000 ) o E'o_oo £000 ‘
2: O:t e wa e e 8 B MR ks % i et e i e i S e o e T WA e PRSI B
M4 . 10,533 31907 1745911 118,688 310170 2.504,371
IRRILINEE 3458 1783 48,488 138,061 352053 548743
s - - 469 - 469
el e e - - 13.294) - - {2,294}
Tt - 133 39,357} 20,331 {73.2536) (92.189)
ZarooLEals - - [2473.366) 11.749] (103] 1245,218)
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation o ) o
e 4,593 107189 494742 4417 - 610,941
et 1843 15604 72,230 14137 - 103,754
1t - 18 [15,950) - - {15932}
el 1258270 15.750) 447 - (41,130)
[RIAETTEE 21,020 - - - 21,020
S T TN AR T - - 11.375] - - 11.325)
At 30 June 2023 o 1,669 122,811 533,847 15,001 - em328
Net book value D - 7 S
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
" - _1_ P 5340 211882 1251269 114 269 310170 - 1893430

Ircluded we
The net carry rg amoant of assets held under firance leases noluded npant, machinery, fizures and fittings

2 FLCES.000 for

thin targible aseets are capital sed hnance costs directly attnontable o bneging ths asset mto use

s Ernl 12022 £51 785007 Included i network assets 5 a provision of £2.070

obsolets equipment anag deveopment

2022 noee!

Lrd

The Company nad ro tangisle assets of 30 June 202
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100 -

Unlisted
investments Total
Group _ ) £000 ~ E£'000
cost et b°°k Talue e .- . S e e e e e e e
todnl, Suls 35452 35452
Lt £6,290 66,290
[RTESTaee (88.000) (88.000)
At30June2023 - 13,742 13,742
Cweell . e
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company N £000 £000
ggs:M et e i s e e o e e s e he e = e il
AE AT i B0 2539978 2539978
TN 452,012 452,017
IR - —
At 30 June 2023 S - 2,991,990 2,991,9967
Accumxat;;!_lmr_npalrments S o
Sl AL
Hewtrnab o umsa £ty - -
AR TR AR S T - -
At 30 June 2023 o - -
Netbookvalue - -
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
ALSC ure 2en | 2530978 2539978
Detalls of reated andartakings are shown rniote 249
LImisted investrments comphse thie Gronp s holaing of the rmembers” captal of Tenda LLF & lending business,
and te charesoldirg in Bracken Trading Limited Fern co fourdad Tende LUP in Dctober 2017 with the

mtention of conducing a pregortion of s futare trade through the partnerstup Additors ang disposals of
Lilisted reestreents refate toarveste s and divestments i Ter do L= mine weth Fora's cash roquire rents
andd to ubilise <urplus funds Fern has a smatl snarsboding n Bracken Trading Civrited from tme 1o tirme Fern's
mvestrent ot Bracker Trachtig  rvred ot S0 Jung 2023 was ENILIED Jure 2022 £l The diecions do na
consder Terndo LLP of Bracken Damna Lmiled 1o be susadiary underlakiangs »f sern Trading oimited.
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11 P R R L

Cashhincluades cach mhand 3nd denosis repsvabic on dorsand

Resinicted cashiepresents cash forwhnck the Troup coes rot have immicd-ote and direc: acoess or for whuch

regulatoty o legal requiremaints resinct the use of the cash

Group

2023 2022

£'000 £'000

mwnﬁj’?“t:—ﬁ;ﬂﬁqu et e e e et S om0 e o 1:04,744 e
sl te o oast 52,175 60,592

Cash at bank and in hand " 156,919 256415

11 L52 175 221 of cash held insubsidiaries with bi-annuz!

[N

Restricted caunis aorrprsed of FAlheld in Fsorow a

cistapution wmndows

Trie Compary had a cash naarce of F17478 000 a5 3t 30 June 2027, nore of wihak was testncted (2022

6,422 G0
12

Group
2023 2022
W e mre Lot e ame . - FURRTPAPE i - . . - . . E'ooo B} EOOO
».12; L e A s i e W e T+ 1 18 s e s bR e Tove e
el e pais aned o b 27,132 26,023
B R e S M0 - o 234,506 156,918
- 263,616 184475

o iate Py T ~.

The amcurt of stocks recogn sca as an oxponse durng the vedrn was £97827 000 (2022 £120.415.000

ol unusane fucl

sare parts and consumables stoce value s a orevsior of £378 .00

SUonacludieg o prepet, cevelopsrent WIF s 5 provsion of £591 00012022 £978 000

site specIfic prowsiors

—

O
o
=
a
o
o
o

S ogEar on s ook 12022 nonet Mo onventory has been
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13

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 027
(restated]

£°000 £'000 £000 FooG

Amountsfa“mgdue afte;.,.oney:ar e epts e ot st e o g 1+ Sn s & o< tes ~romn e < matpime et = ¢ o LD
TR TS I P13 TS B I S WY e LA I 141,927 137662 -

LT A Al 18,714 - - B
Amounts falling due within one year
[l Ared GOATIE s T T 297,609 223239 - -
Trod= azbh o 26,075 42,050 14 362
B 10 e T re Gt e e e 2 - - 21,227 32,550
ik e el s 21,338 20197 493 3.847%
Sttt 4t n g 3,475 - 4,624 2527
evreation A al petngreee e fnedee 108,164 55126 -
Flepa, el s a0 40 e o 189,146 145602 184 176
fe ot Pokd U0 Tondle 18,620 - - -

825,068 623.876 26,543 39888

Loars and advances (o cushomers are stated net of prowsions of £34,9342.000 (2022 £14.5/4 000;

Prepavments and acorued moome are staeo net of proveions of £20.427000 12022 £7753.000)

Ageols held for recale aro in relstion o Ong Healtheate where tangble Hxod assols have beon reclasat.cd o

Current aseats ao at 30 June 20254

Ne intercst s charged on amounts owed by groue undertak ngs as the costandimg balanses are uraccared
g ¥ L | . ]

and repayable on demand 2022 nong!

MNese 26 delais the nrnor penod adjustments

|

A
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4 - 0 B A S R

Group Company
2022

2023 {restated) 2023 2022
£000 EO0G £'00 £000
r “”_w s P ,v,"“g?,%‘éww,mm e
Tl e 50,183 58.004 1 76
CAT ey ed v sel ot - 0273 - -
bBer et 52,303 24,362 - -

Lo = sl 1 29.844 24285 -
Lo aass ord S RIS 81,419“ 7465 699 273
430,891 258,264 700 449

5 o o s e S . )
Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due between one and five years £'000 £000
S T a1 A et T £ T 700,520 383,070
o ¢ ames cbe 1oy 2,052 5.895
T - 2274 5,264
704,846 395,233
Group

2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years £000 £000
e e e m 240,522 573416
Frinie eaos note 0 4,578 24676
) ) 245,100 598,092

949,946

993325

[, - I T [ TEue | AE S e
= LT 8 oA NG O rRQ TTrS e { N=amANrs LA LA o F
The mpar, Pas no cred s due in greater thar one sy ear

Amcuis ooea tnrelared parnes are Lnted el ronenterest nearng 3o reps, able T e
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16 .. -

2023
Groqp i E'Q000

(ISR FE T <a S e e rEe e me . B o e o s DU A

T S 217,142
Pia Lo Toasi e i D oty 700,520
S o= lhan e s 240,522

2097
L0060

87750
283070
£73.416

1,158,184

1,044,218

The Company had re banlk loans at 50 June 20273

e Bark (oans are secuied against assets of the Group wath each lean as neld by the subsichar,

2023
Interest rate £000

e R S SCI Y SRR P DL e s o T AL A M oA WP L7 Sl TR €8 15 AR TR SO XA SN b 1

re bty Lot 6 month SONIA plus 1.60% 411,016
SONIA plus 2.00% + 07%
non-utilisation fee

3 month EURIBOR plus
120%, Fixed rate 1.70%
o Dnery, B Tranoe wAS 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553

SOU et T Ry | & month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938
6.49% (swap rate of 459% +

taple g Peaet osdar Farn Fig bemane o N . -
B e N 1.9% margin)

BAltor e cath Lnars, R et & month SONIA plus 2.5% 72,717
IR S T I N Y 17% + BBSY 156,563

% A+ 25% -
Pl o ws | e 5%+ SONIA = 2 5% non 18,749
utilisation fee

2% + SONIA + 1.2% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2 5% 39

125,000

Ceddar Lo, and Infrastiofog . ns o

cvow Saergy, o mimed

10,000

cehonn Deloe

2022
L Ehoo
429138

30946

56,079
284,348

114.026

85718
31614

12,306

43

1,158,184

1044,218

SONIA replaced LIBOR as the effective intersank lendirg rate systern ‘ron L January 2022 The rate change

resulted it no comimercal impac 1o the business
Finance leases

[he futtre mimnium france ease pasments are as follows

2023
£'000

BL v Tt s A E ArmewerE TEemE W AR A W R CWE AT mars s et m m o n L e awh | GBELR TR MM i T - ik C L MG LSRG T A IR L

Frrnents cae

Fet later P s ] 1,195
Loter thar oo ear wdd e laier bas e el 6,594
ater thar Tee e 79,141
LTI R 86,930
(50,457)

|ees oaart e < harges

2022
E0Q00

2428
5,856
76461
84,788
(51.785]

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473

23,003

R

tertal, renew

secured aganel the icesed aosets

The Corrpany had no firance leascs &t 30 2one 2

The nnance leases primarn sy relate to 2 lcased culding and neatbcare 2guipment. There are 1o conungernt

al or purchase eption clauses Fonts pavalile increase by cca ntlation Finance eases are
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iv C RN I

Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group £000 £000 E'000

M e atezs sz 7msst
[ Tease tem ared et sl oss 319 {27106} (26.787)
|SIECRF LS TR R =TS I SRS | N S i B el W AU IR IR SN SIS - 21363 21,363
i P o fec 0 <0 0o sgee ks, 4612) - {4612}
At b ey resp el [l s - 7358 7358
e ey F 0 Ll 730 - 730
il o tanglaTien B o (19) - (191

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39,443 76,884

TP decnarIsonIng provison s ngid to cover future cohgations wretim land onvatich tnere are operat ona

wind, omass and sela farms, o thor ongiral condiien The amounts are rot expedcled to be utibsod for i

ercess of Zhoveart

The Company had no provisiors a0 20 Jure 2073

18 v -l e

Tae Group ard Comoar, have the folowing snarc canital

Group 2023 2022
£'000 E00

L R N ST M T L s s m L it e e A T T & TR 2 AN, T VG .27 e A ML T

175,876 161,667

oy sbanet LT LTI s

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid _ £'000 £000

e Tl kO A 81 T et R

RS g

175,876 161662

Durirg the car e Croogs ssned 1477 ChEr ordrary sPaes of £0 10 cach faroan

dguregate romnal cane of [12 272 000200 £11 coazsucd durren tas oL car Wi

condideration o
E2ds 20500

shares of £0 10 earn vtz

e nse I E orsmiam of

Calcvas pad forthe sngas gomanse t a oo {12027 “n

The Oroup bas adorted preded Crio AccuurT ng Lrncip =t 390 as toried 33 cart oF 5 roup retensTru o

e the STEC Cartal arad share prerniier a0 Icant are reated aT b ine . ad g sags easted TG e ente
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7 share captal ansea ootk before and artes the restructure are repored su mossments i ng Groug sharc
capital

Cuning the vear the Company 1ssued 242 125908 (2022 112 866,754 ordinary shares of L0010 each tor an

value ot AA 000 2022 L119870001 Of the shares ccued dunng the vear lotal
culsiderat on o £ £203 Q
F24% 202000 2022 £181.764 0008 Donng the y=a1 the Group purchased ric 12022 milk of 11s awven 2rgmary

128 Bl

sggregate nominal

F

rapwas pard for tie shares, aivirg rse to a preriium cf

sas pal for the shares, gving tse Lo a pramriunt of £nl 2022 Erl)

There s a single class of otgmary shates There are no restnctions on the distr.buncn of diedends and toe

repayrrent of Capita,

Cash flow hedge reserve
The cash flow Negge recerve 15 Gsed o record transacicns ansineg from the Growp's cash flowy

hiedarmg arranacments

Merger reserve
The metqe rescrve anses from the differences batweer the fair value of the shares issuss ard the Book valués

cf the subaidianies acguned

e - o IR IETA R L

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group £'000 £000

R A B ¢ ke L e VYRR TAT wa DT T L STl A% 0 metEmeeh - e e i e - JYSOSRT D R

{2,901) 3721

Loy Lrcen Snsgn ana acauns et

27 (11,231) -

rollinea interest

Tota rorpte her e Wose ST atat e e

PO St iy ety

1,337 (6,672)

AAT Jure 2024 (12,795) (2.801)

£
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20

Acat Al Jure 2002 tiere were no contingonaics adross the Graup ar Comcany,

217 s

Carrying arounts of finand al asses and Labillics
Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
Group ‘ ) £000 £'000 £000 E'000
Carrying amount of financial assets
Lt sty i ity mocast, oo At 3o e oot 508,042 423,150 509 4,235
DA AU R w19 T TR E OO e o e 105,691 54400 - -
Carrying amount of financial liabilities
FASASL IR A ECH R el Lo 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Note 26 detalls the prior pencd ad ustments
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Derivative financial instruments
Thie Grown's financial nsh managernent secks Lo rnimIss o Car Getre fo marke” nsk, redit sk liguicity ane

sk and enengy market nsk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk

The energy sector s experer g < g0 Neart turbulence snd thiere s & risk that forecast levels Ghraome e
aot achieves aue o changes in shiolesale energy prices oft take cortracts o gonvorrmaent sabasid es Changes

Ir e inren! pcmc;. G oreg dlator Mterserton may rasuc e edaced income streams weitin e Groun due

o adomcnal ey

Currency risk

Toe Group precent ity conselidatod finanaal statements in sterling and conduds Bus ness ik a nuimser of
other currencies, prncnally Cura ana Auctealian dolar Conseguentty, the Group (¢ exposed to forsgn
cacnanie sk due to exchange rate moverments, whick affect the Group s transact anal expenses ana (Ac

translahior of earnmg and net assets of dsrca-sterhng coeratons

Transactional exposures

Trarsactional esposiies anse [Fom ganinistratve and other eaensc in curenc es other thar the Croup's
presentshional currenc, 1Stedinet The Graan enters nog foreand forergn exchangs cortracts ard lorogr
ext NAnge swaps W Mgate the cronange rate sk o certar forogn cunency pavab.es and receipts The

forsand cutrency contracts ana swaps die measured at far welue, whohos detenmned using valuation

NLts e key nputs vsed i vaunng the der vatives ae

tecnrieaes that unilise ohbse

cachange rates tor GBP AUD and GEPELE O 20 June 2073 the fair value of the foregn cunency <ontracts

deas an asset of il (20322 Ert b ang a sability of Fol (2022 T

Translational exposures
alan: = sheet translatonal cxposutes arise on consclidation on the retranslaticn of the baance sheet of rure-

awlmj operations into stertling, e '('ﬁn'(,:l.l;'ws presentaiif:ﬁr'ual currency The level Of exposure 15 renewed by
raanaEge ent and the poient al forcign oxchange movemenrt 1S vl noéaen aco cetable cvel of nak anc therefors

tvn cally, the Group's polcy o Nt to acteely Nedge thoso cxposures

Interest rate risk

Thie Group has oxposwe to fluctuations bonterest 1ates on s nonrowings Where the Croup enters nte
boircwing arrangen:ents with floating rals imerest, & saap anangement s eatered into o fi a portien of the
Interest i arder to mitgaie agamst an increase i nterest rates The portion of imterest o e axed 1s assessed

O A case by case bass Management car elec elher (o nedge account for these arranaemerts or an
individua, fransac ion basis and haye elected to apdly hedge accounting formterast rate swans e swaps are
bated on a pincizal amount of the oan facility and matuie or the seme daie Cn 30 June 2027 the
oustard g irterest rate swaps bave amaturty i excess of feg yoars and the far value s 1n an asset postion

of 10591 000 2027 atality of £54. 409 0008

Price risk

e Group s a short- to medidri-term lender to the resider hisl progerty imarker To the sxtent that thare g
deterioration nine level of hose prces thal aff=2ts the propertizs that the Grogs's loans are sccures aga-rst,
there 1< a sk that thie Troap may nob recoup ts full equesure Tmgis v itigated oy the chort-tern nature of the

lane and lhe conservative level of loan o vaue that the Groun s crepared 1o lend at
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b) Credit risk

Customer Credi nisk s ovtgated thirough the Gronp s credit 2o o polaEs ehicn ae n plare (o ensuse that

aun custerers have an appropnate credi listery ad ale momtored Gn 3 Cngong Sasis

c} Liquidity risk

Frguecity rsx are maraned oy ensunng tha suffoent 2asn s avalane 1o fand conunung ard futue apcral.ons

L.gu arty nisk anses or bank loans i piace acoss the Groap and s mianaged thraualy careful montaang of
covenants and sensible ovele of debl, Bormosdng 1s 20 3 ong-term D2sis, whereas our “evende s refened
Prrouahoal the vear as well 3s irterest and redermplions on our stor enn [Gan ock Cash flowve nsk s
ranaacd through ongong Cash fow foreasting 1o ensure teceipts are saffoent o meet Lablimes as they fall

due

22 e e b e o

At the vear end the (Group had capital commitments as foilowae

2023 2022
Group S s i e e o e e E000 e EDOO

onbaned o ont et e eaden i the sn e al sbe e, 118,859 347254
Andrgar Tal nies oyl L e 197,320 172600

A1 A0 Junce the Group had otal future oo um lease payment: unde non-cancellacle aperatng leases

as folloves

2023 Ll
Land and Other Land and Other
buildings bulldings
. £°000 £'000 £:000 Q0

BRefe o wben e e S e Wi e s et %o R R e L AT P P,

Patents sl
B later e o g 10,350 781 8,707 661
Dator Heareore cegrar et baler han s 34,358 709 31627 726

SN 98,367 - 95664 -
143,075 1490 125998 1,387

[re Teup nad no oime off-balarce sheet goanas et 2072 none

17560 oF e Conrpanes Lot FOCE the caent sorrpan, Fe

7 mired as

CoMpan ©f Jakig b e cxermis i o the aLbaicianes nel

e ird

Ve ZU7I untl miey gre sabisfes r fall Thesc anlities 1ot

are enfLroestie aganst Fore &g TUCT

habnt, 18 due

Tre Comoar, Fagns capta o ke oo
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23 o~ e e v

O 24 Giccher 2023, Tern ”radn"@ Cevelopment Limited UF aosubsid ary of the Grop saoressfully sold
Dulacca FoldCo Pry std and s susuichanes to Oclopas Austiaha Master ruct & profit of E22m was made on

the sale

Incichar 20295, he Group s Texsting shiareholders through ar offer b subscnibe for further

-

Jnder FRS 102 2314 disclosures reca not be gren of transactions ertered nto belween a0 O mare
riermibers of a Grous, provded tna any subsizian winchis g paty 1o the ransaction s wholly owrea by such

ameniber

Durng the year, fees of E50420.00012022 77934 0001 were charged to the Group by Goepus fveshrents
cirmiicrl. a reiated party cue tcots significant influence over the entty Ootopus Investrrerts Limined was
recharged legal and profesaional fees totaling 275,000 (2022 £10.165;) by the G'OLI[:‘- At the yesr end, an
atncurt of EMN2022 £5 5001 was aulstanoing whien s nc.udes i race Crecito

The Group s entitled o a proft share as a tesall of its investent i fendoe LLP a rclated party duc 10 key
Mranagemant personnclin common ' 2023 a share of profit coual to 2955 000 12022 £5.245 G0 has oeen

recoanised sy the Group At the year end, tne Group fiss annterest in the members capital of 2
(20022 E45 452 0000 ang accrucd nconme due of £2 8.2 000 (2022 05 276 0001

The Group enoages nienamg actvities wehich incluae balarces provided toretated paries Regarding entities
Aih key managomens persarnel in comrmon, losns of £E65 070000 12022 63 490,00, acciued incorme ot

£2’$ 8960

Curina the year interest moome of £9162.000 120272 £ 10C 000 and fees of EEM,UUL (P77 394,000

0 PC22 D19 7RG O00 and cefered ncome of FANILZ022 £ were outstanding al vean end

were recognised in relation to fese 1003

An gt 30 June 2024 ENILIZO22 LMl was cwed to the Corrpany by Bracken Trading Lim fed, a related party

£ o k@ ! ITWGFIB(‘*‘HWE‘ﬂt cersornel in commaon

ther than the transactions disclesed above, the Company's cther related party ransactions wers st 10
wholly ovwned subsidiary members of the Grcup

b I R L R e T e S R DU AT TS R A

It the opnuon of the directors, there s 0o ulmate controlnng party or parent company
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26 -

a) Derivative adj

to dervative recoanmorn.
amcrtisat o ot
ExOrCISE LU dertaxan i 010

frestrnenrt Jpon

[T B

ustment

366 assodlated vk a spedinc casa fow heage

Pravve identified ar errar relaung (o sl inancia

YWe hiave conduaten areses of prct vears accounming treattnert Of athar compprehensiee ncomie, in relation
years rant 2017 reaung 1o the
e s was the resdlt of a relinancing
and the Grouo has recered professicons! advice i relaticn € the accountir ¢

cb cas discoyeicd the amorisation of the 0se ~vas aready reflected in the upoated

fan walte of the caco flow heagos, and the armestisat on eses Rad rcorreCily heelh recogrised twice, over the

Te oot hoe cash 7l

ow hedge This alse nas a consegagace on e caloulation of hedge meffeceness The

curLlative smpact was a 215 Simaeduction i mstoncal aterest cost, and an ~oual and cpposite reduchion e

e Cornprehensive noome

the aszagiatea tax adiustmaents

Group

A

surnreary of the ntindet of the correcuon is provided telow,

Year ended
30 June 2021
(as stated)

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

WHIICH N .udns

Year ended
30 June 2021
(restated)

£000

e e -Aocdo T aere T Tamos 19484
boer vatiee B vl £469 1,209 7678
Cietcron axorLiab [, et 138,145) 1,575 {36570
Deta el mareie s {136.043) 15.849) (141,898)
Coepaatatt s Tan Fer o ants i Payat = 6,603 (1439) 5104
Year enced Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) (restated)

Group

WTE S RSN T Ao s

oz e Heoge

[rbere o, whle

e b A L S

b e

P e

g g A

£'000

£000

£000

© e

(65.005)
32192
54410

(8,161}

11,088
(83,285)

716
(3.013)

(51917}
23,907
25126
111,174}

teedp e Rl L (41,597 5,769 {37,828)
gt Doty 2,770 12.560) 9,790}
LR EIEE 16,294 1,574 17868
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27 - - -

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

-

O 2% Janaasy 2023 the Groun avaured MU WGroapr Limired ara its subsidiznes through the purchase of

100% ot the snare caputa, 13 consideration of £24 261,000

fhe ‘ollosding labios surmianse the cons dertation paio by the Group, the fan value o the assets aogured, and

the tabilities assurrea 4t the acglasticn dae

Consideration £l'000
ety et btcedsle tosls 720
[eferod conardoriaon 2,000

Total consideration 24,161

Cetals of the fair calue of the et assets acguied ond gqoodivil ansing are as folows
Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 £000 £000
e e s e ,.,.w\,w.mm.,,_m:ggw,m,..ﬁ.... S e
rear ible geets 331 331
o) 31651 1797 30,854
Tadeard cther oo e el 1.363 - 1,363
Cocnord ot oo ale e 6,77 G771
A ard otoer entors (3,332) - {3,332)
Lrang 118,860] - (18.860)
Net assets acquired ' 18,393 {797} 17,596
ool - - 6565
Total consideration o - 24,161

Y v e v L AT

Gaodwill resulting from the bus ness combiration was £6.555 000 arnd has an eshimated useful Ife of 10

years, retiectng the blospan of the assets acquired

The corsoldated statement of comprehensive mcorre for the yvear incluges L12 604 OO0 reverue and a loss

before tax of F462 000 nrespect of this acowsitior,
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‘

Car reported rosulis are prepared i acoscance ot Unted hngoon A
Financial Repottneg Stardard 102 as detalea i the Fraang &0 Statersenty staring on pade 44 of the Arnnal

ccourtng Standaras, ircluding

sen tat o use moigde these gt have been

2 th= anancal mes

Feport qomeasunng oo perfanmand

derved from ont repeted resuds in aronn W ehminate factors tnat cIstort year-on-vear CoOmpansons Triese

are consdered aon CAAR Fnancial misasutes

Net debt
Vie provde net debt naddton o cash anag gross debt an g veay ©F azsesamnyg our Cuarall cast posion ana it

15 conpifed as fodows

2023 2022

7 7 Mot E'000 £000

s e USRI g Tt
Uit el nane 21 125,000 5,364
T 1,158,184 1,049,582
1569190 (256415

Net debt 1,001,265 793,167

G}bss debt

AN S R TR R TR NPT
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EBITDA

Earrinoe before nterest, tosx daprec ation and amwortisation CERNTDAT S calculatod by adjusting oroht afte

tax for nterest, tax, depraciahian ane amorisanon i addibon o rcome and expenses that o nol relate 1o

the day o cay operat ons of the Group We provids LBEITDA e addinen to srohit atter tax as b allows Js 1o

assess our perfarmance withaur e effects of inagnamy ans captal expenaiurcs

The tollowng table actals the agjustments

Préﬁt/(loss) for-tl'-n-e ﬁn-a"nciai-;e-al-
A

A rateon A Pranihle Gnscts

Impainmens of iatang ble aseels

Lrorreagnon of wzraible
Irripsairemen i

IF om0 e anle AN S ear 2 oueses
et ngl tetn

P

[Kgcs

[rcerre Ir L Sleosr fasd ass baregesirrpenty,

RS I TR N TR NT ILAER FalTe IO R

[rosresd e Clable atnd sl e £

T Y R T SR P

~acde 1o the 1eporied results

(restated)
2023 2022

Note £'000 000
{131.559) 38,020

43,055 37,845
b 336 7913
< 103,754 101.802
g 21,670
¥ 49,265 25,270
12,674 1105
{17.208) 17,868

(955} (5,249
1,045 (#9532}
r {713} (1304

EBITDA

81,963 194,917

Naote 26 detalls the pricr penad adpustntents
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29 -0 - ) e Tair

Detals of the sausicnary undertakinygs are a3 follows

Country of Class of Principal
e ierperation | Shares | Holding activity e
) Lred Kaguem Ordinary 100% IT Security provider
fpbe s e ol Tre g, el it el o begates Ceclinary 100% Holding company
SR ERIR ERRTIEN GOSN NS A degame Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Aagree sonal France Ordinary 100% Energy generabon
e e Lred $ngdses - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Lo rts biree | omren rtes wingoer Ordlinary 100% ;IrirgLE?igork
A et aro,n Loaerdy e Urites «mader Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Araub e arad o Lempary Citen” Lirnea Kngdem Grdinary 100% Energy generation
St i edan kot Dirratend Uned Kingaom  QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
canre Fooser Dinile 7 Jivea rgdom Ordnary 100% Energy gengration
beannclarm S a 1 France Crdinary 100% Frnergy generation
Hsisoldite # =m0t Framce Crdinary 100% Holding company
Bl Froot gy Lomined” Jreedkingaom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Beghens o =nere e’ dnned Grgaes Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Serrenr e e s Lites brgdeey Crdlinary 100% Energy genaration
Ze bt s Lenze mmited Urrea kngaem — CGrdinary 100% Energy generation
Ercb Loiste bolgr o rriney Unces kngaem - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boabiy selar g Lo Jntes amgdom - Qrdinary 100% Energy gencration
Bl LA Do Lraed <madem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
SGlart Foerg, Jneed” dred Kngae o Grdinary 100% Energy generation
R T TR B TS PR SR Jrowd dngases Grdinary 100% Holding company
bonas =rery, _vndog Lmtes dmader Ordinary 100% Helding company
barartor Bropupg L r=ads UrtezKeguem - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e o dar e Urnes lisgorm Crdinary 100% Energy generation
R T e oL Lot Ul TR L dacedGoguerm Qrdinary 100% Holding company
R IS IR ATl e TR | waree drgdne Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Do Pl - Crdinary 100% Energy generation
e P N I Framc Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T Framze Crdmary 100% Energy generaticn

R T IE TR N Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
incorporation  shares Holding activity =
ST | France Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
ST RE de Ry sl Fear == Ohdinary 100% Energy genearation
TURE Haatde Saoee Feot o Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
T PaTS SSTh I F ORI Rl VRS o TR TR Untes gz Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
Canas ooy brontey” Unres ksgd o Ordinary 100% Holding company
ol e e end Ordinary 100% Energy generation
wlasdeell s lar sare o led” Urees kinade Ohrdinary 100% Energy generation
Catekng Leerg, ured” Unrea Kingdas Ordinary 100% Energy generation
IR TRINI PSR AT EO untes Kirgdom Qrdinary 100% Erergy generation
Al znery and labosm o nne et Unres kirgdos Ordinary 100% Holding company
Coros do ba ke Qaate Boaene Sac | Fror: e Ordmary 100% Erergy generation
Lo o La Balesae bt Frae Crdinary 100% Energy generation
CERS S AT Frarce Ordinary 100% Holding company
Tesls o Mesdow Brenn, o tod” UniedKirgdo~  OGrdinary 100% Energy generaticn
Trslh e g iare Holwr s euted” Urcediargyss Ordinary 100% Holding company
Cartenrg sanlar Peec D 7 ursKingeon - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cla s by Unecodirgdur Ordinary 100% Dorrmant company
b Lervatedd Unsedxirgder Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Clarar oo e SR D Dirmited” Uraed Argaer Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLE Desloprneats o e L A cdorr Crdinary 100% Dormant company
b Erercgas amed crted wogdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLP bervice s L mited” wried Kingdorm Ordinary 100% Dormant company
PR TuGT Limmitedd” Lried Kmgdom Ordinary 100% Dormant company
CLRE 19SS Divated™ sried Kingdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
CHEE Holdimgs Lussed™ writed Kngdem  Ordinary 100% Haoiding company
CIEE P b Luinted” writed Koadem Qrdinary 100% Haoding company
CLVE Dot 2 Lnvrsid writea Kngdern - Ordinary 100% Hclding company
e e et S Len e sriedKingdgem  Ordinary 100% Helding company
b= RO Leoited” Wened Kimadern Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
Clb- BT s e Urited Kiagdorm  Oirdinary 100% Energy generation
L= RO 2 red” Seted Kiagdor Oirdinary 100% Energy generation
RN L e woeg Eagdor Cirdinary 100% Energy generation

Ol o A Ltedd wotsa Kinader - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Country of Class of Principal

Name e e e o eorpomtion | shares | Molding activity o
R T VO A RTTI Letey fgdees Drdingry 100% Cnergy generation

AN R I (R AR veted wing e Girdinary 100% Energy generation
. S Ryt Uroea segdae Ordinary 100% tnergy generalion

e Booge soeng, o s dted eegacme o Ordimary 100% Energy generation
Vv e baeray, e irree gaoes OQrdinary 100% Energy generation
T dond bane ol Covtead” vrreg snade Crdinary 100% Energy generalion
v ol Lant _eruatea Loded aingatoy Ordinagy 100% Energy generation
I TR A TR SR TN AN HT | B FR TR P Un-eo K- gden Qrchinary 100% Development of

bulding projects

Construction of

e L ied” Loned Kngaern - Ordinary 1007 domestic buldings
Corgyror S e sttt Logusd” Heeed Kngdem Qrdinary 100% ESITS|?§E§;T£§Z

Crasars i bu Letedanzgnm Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Cdemnndtg mes ot bart Lmeed Urres di~gdort Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Ol Peenen brored” Lrtea ngdone - Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Toron b e Lirated Jreedkngdsm Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Cratere Foecetoe Domer i ledd Unired dingsom Ordinary 100% Energy generation

[35ir, Hoasm Sl e Uries <gdore Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Cuwcpadnle S sela Uy driceg Koadom Qrdinary 100% Fnergy generation

Lried Kingoom Ordinary 100% Energy generation

breas <cgder Ordinary 100% Energy generation

I RSN R Aastra @ Ordinary 100% Erergy generation

G Fio et T s T L Austrans Crdinary 100% Holding company

Sheles T BT AL Crdinary 100% Holding company

Collg s Aners =, & s 3 Ordinary 100% Helding company

DT N I S Lrtes argazm Crdinary 100% fnergy generation

cor ¥ srcea<eadte Ordinary 100% Holding comparny

R T PN Fravos Cirdinary 100% Ceergy generation

R L F N N Frarca Ordinary 100% Energy generation

AR L 3 Y Frar = Crdmary 100% Energy generation

: I froce Ordinary 100% Energy generation

LA A France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Name

[ e wedd Froae T !
[ lrewcsd vt o 0B S 0
Liemeob - SE S

Llewsd =mar e s
Ll sed=rar e~ Soar
Ll ol vt i 5 |

Ll S e 7 Tramge A

Choe Therye 7 mited

Elic: mFncray 2 rarar Bas

Flo s mr gy brlgirgs S pted”
Elosrnengs bloloneys = Livilesd”
Flos Eoerge i lolange Lol

[l Feneseslile Baerge |mitod”

Pl coeloprrmn ns = o o Loiret

Lhivade g a7 birme=a”
)’1 ifl T ] ‘ "o
Flovg ceeebiangnl 23 Lreeesd

Py =g e feant Lo
Eovid e Udetle, D D ted s

E g Aorme s Soataerar areee
Fovng s bty Denctedd”

Fowta e e Linn e

P Mok brrnee s

Country of
incorporation

Fravce
Frarse
Frae-e
Brar e
Fraroe
Srane
Fraamze
Untea kingdam
Franse
Umites Kirgdom
e Kingdom
Lroted Kinadom

Jmite Kingdom

wTitEG kingdomr

ires Kingdam

Ulaite s Kingdom
Uriteo Kingacm
Jritea Kimadone
write Kimydom
LImsten Kingdaormn
Hratee Kingdom
Uritec Kingdon

Loten Kimgadoes

Uaten Kingdarr

Uites Kingdorm

ot Kimgadonm

PP

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
COrdmary
Ordinary
Oudinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
‘Ordinary,
Deferred,

Freference’

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordmnary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdmnary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ho_ld_ing _

100%
100%
100%

1C0%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
acti_\rity

Energy generation
Energy generaton
Cnery generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eneigy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Caonstruction of
domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
dormestic buildings

Construction of
domestic builldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

' Development of

building projects

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
dormestic buildings

Development of
buillding projects

Development of
Cuilding projects

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and seiling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and setling
of own real estate
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Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activity
Vet v - e e S e ¢ e itarth B i it v e AR 1 4 e . e T SR 85 2

egdor Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation

Energy project
development and

Teperry, B Boas e sy e’ brten dnpoum Chidinary 100% management
services
Ehiiosiy | omitea Lrees wngdem Ordinaty 100% Energy generation
LI o b Urcea v mgnem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ok artend eeitea” Jnrd Kingdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
FE LT nanle Znengy Lot 17 Lrtendrgdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
CPEs fama e dred “nadom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
TR T fora e bos trited Kingdore Ordimary 100% Erergy generation
e okt as Py Hlelars e Lo Lrted -gicm - Ordinary 100% Holding cormnpany
Lol ptir broerdgy Dimtes Uniea Kngaern  Ordinary 100% Hotding company
[=loell L, Lt Jaredhngd s Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
Ferry-reng, Conr b nras Lribe Lraed <irgdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
S by AT mgs Lol wred ¥naasm - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Terp Coenyy b urited Kinguer - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Fopry Tromesy, W g o e Dt Lrites 4mgdorr Ordinary 100% Holding company
boam = e im e Unies Kraaorn Ordinaty 100% Holding company
b PRI S g Ordinary 93% Holding company
!
ceoprn Helt ars AL g Jate Lrtes degdeen Ordinary 100% Holding company
Forrpietrastrac e Cpeeed” UreedWngden  Ordinary 100% Holding company
[ P Y T P Unted dingaze Oranary 100% Holding company
T G e IS N IR=TE Lrites <eadem Ordinary 100% Holding cormipany
I A T INT VR B TR Jrrez K-adem Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Teee B CREG e lel” Sned wegan Ordinary 160% Frergy generation
T N I TR Leres dogdars Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R I AN L sriea<rgdnm Ordinary 100% Hotding company
T L R L <o=dmngane - Ordinary 100% Holding campany
R e L A N N Leaez Gnzanm o Ordinary 100% Halding company
Tewpo- T N Rt U E trigs¥earm Ordinary 100% Holding cormgany
et e o dreatocate Ordinary 100% Supply of fertiliser

R R oexdegdeee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Gl L erae L
VRS IRTAA TR S|

b Lebeeap el

S e s Deited
Sarareye S Fanmn oo™
Saarabiedae ope 200

Cattotire Fowve e

O S H R

= s b caklar e T g Jnrnted
by rmiaser foaklaondy, Do

Vit et DL miledd

b =over Dinuren™

—gheer lean b i e

Bl =g baro L tec

sl D

e miterd
e S Tromitend”

T g Fooer Lirn e
| S R I i

O [nala AN Lo I SR TRI I IR NRTI =
darasar =it e Holdimeas Lirvitead™

Creagsr Fibee Lot

S| ceseer Lirrn teees
cartgan [oeer | eenited”
ot Gees L=

Pt Tos A Jee ]

st Dol e Cien e

[ RS T FLE S R U e B

sl

Country of
incorporation

B ST

Lnced negdon:

Imed Kogda

Lltareda Kirgdons

Ulrnted Kirgdus

Unred K rgdo-
Lrited b oragdor
Teesard

Ur tes Krgdoe
Uruted Korgdo
Liratea K rgeo—
Irored Kirgdo
Liriec krgdo-
Lrited Kir gdor
Lritea K rado—
Urited Kirgdo™
Lintted Kradom
Urited Krgdarm
Lnted Kirgdaom
Lnted Krgdom
Lrered Kirgdom
lrred Kirgdanm
Lonred Kingadzm
Limted K gdarm
Lred Kimgdom

Laced Kinggdom

_aed Keeadom

Lnted Kingdom

Lned Kongdom

Lnied Kingdzm

_aed Himgoom

Laad Kmagom

Class of

shares

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordmary

Ordmary

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1002
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

Holding ty

Energy generation
Dormant company

Mbre network
production

Fibre netwaork
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generahion
Energy generation
Frnergy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
knergy generation
Energy generation

Ene-gy generation

Fibre netwaork
production
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oLt

PTG e ek e

A3 bt L s

CharCe breny, b

Plords=o b ooner COES

EREERIFIN TGN

AL o L e

Moadeees Tarmn armabe
e bl e S ritenns”
Plelor L D, e

Vo Lo Aol amag rmite

i G RO T Lrgiend”

Sl ool B, Il
b Bere aoabe Treergy o2 oens hin
Pl or Geneeanle Faergy, R Lo

A [ T TR PR U (S

oy oAt =

Rl cond [m s = =orme L Ll
P s e T Seat e D
" PRI N e (RS A ST
IO
e == LT
[ e
T; _ T |ﬁ' 1 1 |
— e ]
- - _n
H— L

Voenatedd T

B
e

Country of
incorporation

~red crgdom
LIetee g kg e

Lemec v qdren

eed g

L req kinad o~

Crted ungdom

Unred Kingre

LR e K gidem

Lrited Cingam

Hrted Kingde

L o 1 gaam

Jned Kingdom

Lired Kngedo

Lronec Amgdam
ecd Mingaom
Lirton < nago™

Lpted ¥imgdem

reed ingodoen

L2 rrigadan

Lirtes K rgdorm

Lritce <mgdorr

el Finganm
Uriteg ¥ ngdnm
e e

Iiced ming

Class of
shares

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordingry
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordimary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Holding

g g AR SRS T2

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

160%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

00%

Principal
activity

e A AT A e

Energy generation
cnergy generalion

Energy generalion

Fibre retwork
proguchon

Energy generation
Energy generation
Friergy generation
Energy generalion
Holding cormpany
Energy generation
Ene-gy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Holding comparny
Helding company
Holding company

Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Canstruction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestc buildings

Holding company
Energy genaration
Energy genaration
Energy generation
Erergy generalion
Energy generation
Friergy generation
Energy generation

Energy aeneration
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Name
FTE R T . e . o

N R N R | T A BN NI (8 |
shoril b boeseer imwnd
St brern, peeate o

IR A ST SRR e I

o cnelea’

Senth Loty

el D A

Heath ane ninleq = pab eeesbgus b oo S 0T 02 4

Tt Trad g
Hosr sa Limn

Cacts Tertral Liroten iprevion sl {0
Fartacrs Contbelh

Fivthe o

Citla Werntas il s ar Floldmgs oot

Cata e et S lar L]
Falite_« Raete o leired
Farcr b oo s Lebe

Framan Linnlerd

Pl Fircanbor s v b
2ol el [EE L
stcktord vl e Sob el B Skt P

Tk Tarrnn e edqs
Pl solm L e o7
Fortes Lame 50 gr

Cage s ok o] sneng s Cnnted

Pt d Care v e

Fanastord D haetaz Lrmged

feamagetod Do e e

Pangeford Dockong Lored e amashy Barmageto o
Chigee 0L rruteece™

Fargeloid Tasl Crmstegd [inyran”

Farogelod doamas [rrtod”

Saragetond < Teerra hinee

(IR iR Eells IS R NI CES I

Country of

incorporation

BURCRE e
Lrilen K gnam
wrden Koo
LEien Koo

wtea hoseom

ritca Koagas™

crnle T kangdam

e Kingdo

atea Kingda
Lmted [ngade ™
Hated Kmgdo
_aee kirgdom

Unted Kingdon

e Kipgdic

Uried Kirgdzn:
Lin 2 Kirgdeon:
Unted «Grgduon
Unied Korgdem
Urnted Kingdaom

Uritcd K nodem

Uniied Kingdorm

Lriten [Kingoom

wrilen Kingdom

_ritec Kingdaem

crmiten Kingaon

Uit Kirgdor

Snied Kirgdom™

Lnred Sirgdom

Class of

Vshares

Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal

Holding _activity

Fnergy generation
Enesgy generation
Hoiding company
Energy generation
Ho:ding cornpany

Pravision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

Howding company

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy aeneration
Holding company

Fnergy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy generation
Halding company
Energy generation

Energy generation

Care services for a
retrement village

Retirement village
development

Retirement vilage
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retrement village
developrrant

Retirement village
development
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Country of Class of Principal
Name ) ) incorporation shares Holding ac‘t_i_\lity
Fanuerord detaondst g Aeanmns Loy Lrted dagtermn Ordinary 100% Holding company

netirement village

careefore aplsfena Lrrned” wned wngaees Crdinary 100% developrrent
Frasnma Tarn e iled Sotes kegdam Ordinary 100% Cnergy generation
Fotlarc Beoe Ll Lrsd gt Orchnigry 100% Energy generation
coteat Lol e dereanraroe Qrdinary 100% Fnergy generation
Sarinal Bael Frovoe Ordinary 100% Lrergy generation
Seertoad s latoge Land g Srrangam o Ordinary 100% ég:;i;:gtﬁjlgfngs
R VN & NTR ot P e Grgdes Ordinary 100% Energy gencration

LoE R il Uned “mgoem Qrdingry 100% ErborSuZiiI;ilork
RTETRNTS IR IS s L IRT ISP s wngaom - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sy it Unles Sngdem Orchinary 100% Lnergy generation
Sl Lane R gt b lea Uread knaaoe Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Skl sy Limmieedd Uotes Kegdern - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Langbreae L Lrezdwngoxn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Shetterinen b ome s gk S E S il detea Kinado > Ordinary 100% iiﬁply of biomsss
Srwvbertor Tervs abls e g D onmtad” Ur e ogdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
RIS ERU SR E s Tl EE RN woEd hinadom Ordinary 100% Energy aeneraucn
Sl LR A Framie Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ol S0l L an Frarce Crdinary 100% Energy generation
RTA Fran-e Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
SOl SR L A France Ordinary 100% Energy generation
coath e S L Freres Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lolmt BT Fram e Crdinary 100% Erergy gencration
ST A Traroe Crdinary 100% € nergy generation
' - Tare - Lrwearggue Crdinary 100% Erergy generation
B A N Loedeenai Qrdhinary 100% Frergy generaticn
Sheosfant Takeann, g Dot e drendegale Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Trmautue Ry Lan Lrtedwengooe Ordmary 100% Energy generation
I e L U AR teeg deagae Ordinary 100% Energy generation
St et L e wrasadirnzo Ordinary 160% Energy generation
oo, b e Smeadegdes Grdinary 100% Dormant company

e ez coate o Drdinary 100% Holding company
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Country of Class of Principat
Name e Incorpormtion | shares Molding actvity ..
BT O IR IS ISR T RTINS sea Kingaom Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
RN P R T P T B B Uoed nadom NA 50% Dormant LLP
Sape, Ca,oran Laded £ raasm A 50% Dormart [P

Fibre network

s bbbt b Lined Unted Kmgoom - Ordinary 100% producticn
et b Ll wotea Kngiuon - Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Soiet Fibre Flelsnties Uonge Wed Kngoom CGrdinary 100% ;irl;rgufﬁltg\;?rk
Seenl b Sor os Limuted United Kagaom Ordinary 100% ;gguﬂcetfgwork
Seaeh b Sekabae hinrcd Uniea Kinadam - Ordinary 100% ;Flggur;it(\;work
[E VTN e NTATR Urred Kingda™ Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
R I MR ST RIS Linsed Kingdo Ordirary 100% Frergy generation
o S Lenilerd” Unteakingaroe Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
P00 Seodt Sa L ed tntes Kingdo~ Oirdinary 100% Energy generation
Tom T Pocer s cancan, ceeiteed UneaKingdem  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Te ol Solar Farer Linvaoten” Untea Kirgders Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Taes gy Bt Znedtt Lo sniten Kirgders Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tlirigh e Feser Liee Lrtenkiegden: Crdinary 100%, Energy gereration
foabulis Tracron, T red Lrited argdsm - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tredoe o T Lt Uriled vrgdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generatior:
[uoees Soar [ nmete o7 urated Kingdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
= F IRl et d” Leted Kngdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
idratod Minas Loer g innte” Uated Kgdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sk L Unted kmgoom Ordinary 100% Eirt;rjunsit;«;ork
Vcteta sear Liledd” tnted Kinadern  Qrdinary 100% Eneray generation
Sore Energy e Wed ngdors Ordinary 100% Holding company
il el Drrited” Unied Kimgda Ordinary 950% ;irt())rjurzit;\:?rk

’ : Fibre network
dtr et untea kingdun Qrdinary 100% productitano
EALHLE R Tance Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
collafianee 75 A France Crdmary 100% Frnergy genaration
bt e LS| “aAnce Ordmary 100% Energy generation

Jolshone s A Ordmary 100% Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
O i+ et i i POt Shares ...MHoMding activity .
H”P - Ordinary 0% Holding company
costhaan Ul o Lines s Ordinary 100% ;igsurlit;\f!k
oantal ko o e e Seedaegder Ordmnary 10G% g;g:‘;{g?m village
Siarnilon ey Do te T Uried Loagaders Ordinary 100% Energy generation
et o Dol Eade Ha s Lt bres Krgdem - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Veaterlao Sower bark rreed” drted dnguom - Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Vel mann e Lintes” Leiesdrgde Ordinary 100% Energy generation
vley urted Kingdam - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
o d e e ) Ueted tgdon: Ordinary 100% Energy genaration
croken Dherg, e g LrieaKegdom  Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Wbt Peaor e ilend” Jried kingaom - Ordinary 100% Eniergy generation
Vet b e e e Uritie Angdors Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ot HLE ety ot tered kingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Vore clle Do e e Uried<nceam Ordinary 100% Holding company
---- ser il Lreec Krgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
heas Crolarad —arn e’ dnred Kingdom - Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
S bt d L Urted gz Clrdinary 100% Energy generation
EE B AT b S TS TNt I L TR Prieatingdem Grdinary 100% Holding company
Voslob s, et Lot Jreted umesom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
LrtesKrgdom  QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
O N Jreskingdem - Ordhinary 160% Erergy generation
Fente St BiAamansrmes Jonnes) drea Gmgdorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date
e bt s . SRR AR 33 VT | ST A P50 . 4 b PN OO TR Bt 4 0 8 83 41 5 5. e ReAr o earep . 3~
Tan o monted 17/11/2023
Tt Dosiree LpmEn 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signhing

st

Jdnal breay Heovery e ted

vl Lt

Tarleatan Tont -odaro By e s

Zarlcaten Font Solar Farea -7 Limnted

Dl cglon Foons sibreeacs Bry Cnereg

PTINS IAW B IRl UN TR [Tl i

Luacca b erge -

N e QIO =l IN O I

ClLacca brergy reect Finde BF7Y Lo

Date

13/09/2022

15/09/2022
08/07/2022
08/07/2027
08/07/2022
24/10/2023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023
24/10/2023

The reqisteres ofhos of all companies lkiea above 1< al th Moo, 35 Acluere, Londor, Eagland TOIN ZHT

rexooplror those sef out below

1

2.

The drectors pelcve that the cary ng walug of the

LGz ebowska 2729 00131, Warsaw Ba.and

Prcent Masens LLE Tapia Square, 58 Moriscr Street, Bdinburgh, Scotard, BF3 #R3P

CWest Regent Stieot, Glasgow G2 1AF

22 rue Alphorse de Neuvile, #5017 Dars, Frarcs

&b ~loor, 2 Grand Canal Square, 12ublin 2, D02 8347 Irelard

The Carriage House, Staton Works, Station Road, Claverdon, Waree ckshee iited Kinaaon, O 52 &70

Jone industrielle de Courtne 119 Ruc Du Moure =t 84000 Aqagnon, France
g

12 Salisbiry Zlace, Landon, Crgland, wWid 1R

“he Corporahion Trast Compary, Corparation Trust Center, 120G Orange Street, Wilmnrgron 29801

U ted States

C A Floor Sattire Cours, S0 Castle Terrace, Cdinburgh, Scotland, BRI ZERN

A

Apcllo House, Meroury Fark Wycombe Lane, Woonum Groon, High W

| evel 35, 101 Colins Street, Melbourne, Yictona, 2000, Austialia
Beaufor: Court, Fyg Faim _ang, Kings Langley Fertfordsare, w4 8LR

7-8 Stratford Place, London, England., WIC 1AY

Uoadvead House, 5 Appold Street, London, Lrited Kngdorn, BEC

sorribe, Frigleng, P10 ORI

Meestr-ents 15 supperted v theit urderlying ret assets
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5] APPENDIX - SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED]

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Forr nading i s an anlisted company Lecry montt our Beard of rector agrees a pade at whion t

weilh B watling T ss o nevy sharet. Thie chare pnce s unasaited

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
e
2012 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Ferformance 19 caloiated nastd wn the sale s for Fer's shares at 2 Jure eacyear The shae pnce s
Aot subject to audit by Dinst & Yourg P

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
Ju-mi;'-ZUZ;’"—?T) | | | ’ -3.1:0% A

9.91%

JlJ'rlgé ;)-020721 - - - 7 4.87%
A_;LJHE:V ANG-20 B . 70.35%
' ' 7 ' 6.23%
1.05%
5.54%

3.83%

e as
Jume 201516

June 2014415 3.98%

Jue 2013414 3.72%

Ll A2l 3.97%

Jure 212 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Pirectors : Registered office

P Latham LB Floon, 43 Hslbon,

T Willey PoLondon Donglang FCTR 2H 1
P Barlow :

T Artha i Independent auditors

Frst & Young LL-

i Bodiord House,

Company secretary D16 Bedford Mect,
D Delast BT2 70T

Sk Coant fappomnted 1T Jannary AUe s

Dctopus Company Secretanal sences |onnted

Company number

126016736

Forward-looking statements

This Arnual Repors contams certa n foraarg ooking statemerts related 1o the Contpany's futlne business
ard fmancial gertomance ana future events or deveicpronts These statements are based an e current
kniowleage and capectatons of managerrent and are subject to assumiphons (aks and uncerfainties, some

Al whicn are retared to faciors that aie bevona the comrel of the Compary, Accooingly, ne assurance can

be givert that any particwarn 2spectana will bemat ana (o g-ockmy staterments regarcng past trends or

A7 vItes should not te taken as & repesentation that such trends or acltvities wil continue in the frture Past
performance cannct oo rebed o as 3 gude to future performance Neshing m this Arnoal Report showid be

construced as 2 proft farecast




